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I. INTRODUCTION

The Pennsylvania Crime Commission, from its inception;
has investigated and reported upon various patterns of
cfiminai and corrupt activity in the Commonwealth. Thé
major focus of the Crime Commission's investigative activity
has been directed toward the detection of organized criminal
“activity.

Organized crime is defined as the unlawful activity of
an association trafficking in illegal goods or services,
including but not limited to gambling, prdstitutioﬁ, loanshark- -
ing, controlled substances, labor racketeering or other
unlawful practices which has as its objective large economic
’gain through fraudulent or coercive practices or improper
governmental influences.l This definition of organized
crime naturally describes the patterns of activities which
are engaged in by the tradipional organized crime figures.

In additioh to the traditional organized crime members,
however, there has recently-evolved a new breed of‘organizgd
criminal figﬁre whose activities fall well within the bounds
of this definition. This new breed is responsible for the
perpetration of various forms of organized fraudulent schemes
including bank fraud, securities fraud, land fraud, eﬁbezzle——

ment and corporate fraud. Although these crimes can be

_ i. ‘Pennsylvania Crime Commission Act, Act of October 4, 1978,
P.L. 876, No. 169, 71 P.S. §1190.2. -

. e A SRR BB i b g B

it

o

pefpetrated by an individual, recent investigative efforts
have revealed that throughout the country there exists today
systematic conspiracies whereby these activities are accom-
plished.

‘ In.an effort to expose'tﬁis type of activity iﬁ Pennsyl-

vania, the Crime ‘Commission has recently completed an investi-

.gation into organized advance fee schemes.

The advance fee scheme is a method whereby an individual .
will receive a sum of money in advance for services that the
individual promises to furnish in the future. 1In reality,

the individual who receives the advance fee has neither the

_intention nor the ability to furnish the promised service.

Such schemes can be as simple as a one man operatiqn or as
complex as an international conspiracy involving hundreds of
individuals, corporations and nonexistent or fictitious
banking institutions. Advance fee schemes are common in all
types of financial transactions, but are most prevalent when

an individual or business entity is in need of a source of

financing. In this situation, the advance fee perpetrator

will purport to have the ability to furnish a source of
financing to the individual or business entity. The prevailing

economic conditions are instrumental to the successful

development and perpetration of an advance fee scheme. For

example, when conventional sources of financing such as bank

loans are in short supply, businessmen who are desirous of

expanding or initiating an enterprise are forced to seek

e
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fihancing from less conventional.sources of funds. It is
during these time‘periods that an advance fee scheme will
The promoter or broker will con&ince the businessman
that he has the ablllty to secure the necessary funds through
various sources. The businessman who is unwilling to pass

up the opportunity to expand or initiate his enterprise is

.more than eager to deal with the promoter or broker whom he

believes.has access  to the funds, even if some risk may‘be
involved.

Unscrupulous brokers andAfinahcial corporations often
employ promises of international financing sources as the
basis on which they are able to secure the requested funds.
The victim in turn is required to put into escrow, prior to
obtaining the loan, a fee, usually 1% of the loan, which ie
to be part of the promoter's commission, legal fees or other
costs which are incurred by the promoter in securing the
financing. The remaining amount of the fee which is due
from'the borrower is to be paid at settlement when the funds
are tendered to the borrower. If the promoter or broker is
unable to procure the source of funds, it is usually understood
that the advance fee will be returned. The borrower is
glven assurances that the source of funds is readily available
and in support of this he is given vast documentation which
reflects the ability of the purported lender to supply the
funds. For the most part, this documentation is fictitious.
Advance fee schemes have become well organized and

portray a systematic design. This organization often takes
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'corporatron Or to the original promoter

the form of a neétwork of shell corporations which are represented

to be p031t1ve sources of f1nanc1ng These corporatlons are

utilized to Portray an image of credibility and to establish

the setting for the sollc1tat10n of addltlonal fees. The

borrower 1s informed that one of these corporatlons will be’

. the source of funding and that a fee must be pald to the

When no flnanc1ng
is obtained, the borrower is informed that a problem occurred
and is then referred to another of these corporations.

Eventually, when these activities are discovered each perpetrator

asserts his innocence and places the blame on their associates.

This assertion of innocence is not only made to law enforcement

officials, but to the Victims of their scheme as well.

In the end, the source of funds is never procured and

the advance fee is never returned. The borrower, in most

instances, has lost the opportunity for which he sought the
financing or is no longer capable of seeking other sources

of funds. Frustrated by the events which have taken place

and in order to maintain his pride, dignity and reputation,
he usually decides to;forget that the entire event ever
occurredyand attempts to recover from his losses as best he
can;

These advance fee schemes occur throughout the world

and are accomplished through the use of complex financial

mechanisms and instrumentalities, The hundreds of individuals

e e
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who are victimized by these economic marauders suffer devastating
financial and emotional destruction. The Pennsylvania Crime
Commission's investigation focuses on several organized
advance fee schemes which have been conducted not only in
Pennsylvania but throughout the United States. The Commission .

has documented the fact that numerous State and federal laws

~have been violated and has further determined that the

activities which have taken place constitute patterns of
racketeering activity in the. commercial loan brokerage

industry.z

II. THE INVESTIGATION -

- In late 1978, the Pennsylvania Crime Commission received
information from the Organized Crime Strike Force in Denver,

Colorado, that a Colorado based financial corporation might

have defrauded numerous individuals and business entities
which were attempting to obtain loans for various‘buSiness
projects. The information also indicated that several of
these individuals and entities were located in Pennsylvania

and were brought to the Colorado corporation by a Pennsylvania

resident named Sidney Ellis Litt.

2. The activities investigated by the Commission con-
stitute patterns of racketeering activity as deflaed by the
Pennsylvania Corrupt Organizations Act.and.the United States
Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act.

)

‘apparent,

of financing for business projects and ventures.

secure financing. The promised loans never materialized and

the advance fees were.not returned,

While the magnitude of the alleged fraud was not 1n1t1ally
further 1nvest1gatlon revealed that the activities
of tht and his associates were not l*mlted to a few 1solated
cases. Numerous other businessmen throughout the country
had been 31m11arly defrauded.

Durlng the course of the Crime Commission's investigation,
it became clear that Sidney Litt and his associates did not
comprise the only group in Pennsylvania pérpetrating advance
fee schemes. The Commission also initiated an examination
into the activities of an individual named Frank A. Colletti,
As with the case

an investment consultant in Pennsylvania.

of Litt, Colletti represented that he could pProvide sources
Collettl
collected advance fees based on these representations, did
not produce the requested financing and falled to refund
most of the advance fees which he collected.

While it. is impossible to determins the total number of

individuals defrauded, the Crime Commission has learned

through sworn testimony and the examination of records and

information which has been supplied by those potential

S e N
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borrowers identified, that approximately $877,033 in fees
were paid.to Litt and his associates. None of this money
was returned to the borrowers and not one of these borrowers

received the requested loan. In fact, the Crime Commission

learned that Litt has never obtained a loan for any borrower.3

The borrowers whom Litt defrauded cover a geographical area

.which included 14 States and several foreign countries.

The activities of Frank A. Colletti; identified to
date, resulted in advance fees totaling $341,970. These
fees were also not refunded and no loans were procured for

the borrowers.4 : ' '

Based on an analysis of the activities of Litt and

Colletti, approximately $1,219,003 was obtained in advance

fees. The Pennsylvania victims identified have suffered a

loss of $420,815.

III. THE COMPONENTS OF THE SIDNEY LITT SCHEME

A, The Principals-Sidney Ellis Litt and
Citation Mortgage Corporation

Sidney}Ellis Litt, a Pennsylvania resident, lists his

occupation as vice president of Citation Mortgage Corporation.

3. An in-depth breakdown of the various fees which were
paid by the potential borrowers to Sidney Litt and his associates
is contained in a later section of this report. See Appendlx.IV.

4. A breakdown of the advance fees which.were paid to Frank
Colletti is contained in a later section Of.thlS report. See
Appendix V. A total analysis is contained in Appendix VI.

R

A
Sizmr™ :

Litt became associated with Citation Mortgag

R A L RSO, B e L A SR TR S o o

Citation is a Camden, New Jersey corporation which was

established in 1941 by M. Tyler McNutt. The corporation

acts as a mortgage broker in placing business loans and as a

management and marketing consultant ag well as financial

analysts. Citation Mortgage Corporation operated for many

‘Years without notoriety, However, in 1975, Sidney Ellis

e and it was

then that the questionable activities of the corporation

began to unfold. At that time, Litt agreed to purchase the

corporation from McNutt. While this purchase was never

_ finalized, McNutt went into semi-retirement and Litt took

over the daily operations of the corporation.

Regarding his background, The Crime Commisgsion determined
that Litt had no practical experience as a loan broker or in

the lending business prior o his association with Citation

Mortgage Corporation.5 However, to the potential borrowers
for whom he was supposedly securing loans, Litt represented

himself as a financial genius. He informed many of these

5. Testimony of Sidney Ellis Litt before the Pennsylvania

Crime Commission, April 27, 1979, N.T. 16 [hereinafter referred
to as Litt]. ) '
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borrowers that he was an attorney, an investment banker and
a mortgage placement specialist,6 when in fact he was not.

He has many different titles for himself, or
qualifications .... I've heard him say he's a lot
of different things ,... It depends upon ... who
he's talking with and what his position is or the
action he wants to take.’

'Regarding his '"prestigious" background Litt made false

-representations to almost every borrower with whom he dealt.

He was represented to me as 'a former one
star general in the United States Air Force. There
- was a great deal of supposed credibility to h;m;8
In reality, Litt;never attained a‘positioﬁ in the Air
Force higher than aviation cadet. Litt also boasted about
‘the tremendous success that he had throughout the world in
placing and originating in excéss of $350,000,QOO in loan
funds.9 It was through these false representations that
Litt was able to enhanée his image and cfedibility in the
minds of the borroweré.
Citation Mortgage Corporation served as the mainstay of
Litt's operations. Although the particular events and

specific details of each Litt transaction were not identical,

. Testimony of James R. Steadman before thg Pennsylvania
Crime6Commission,yMarCh 9, 1979, N.T. 11-12 [herelgafter riﬁﬁrred
to as Steadman]; Testimony of Henry Rossiter Worthington, .
before the Pennsylvania Crime Commission, Ma?ch l@,.197%, T. 3
[hereinafter referred to as Worthington]. Litt 31m}1gr vy reprﬁ
sented himself as an attorney to the government officials on the
Island of Montserrat, British West Indies.

7. Steadman, N.T. 11-12.
8. Worthington, N.T. 52.

9. Steadman, N.T. 11.

al
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the Process and Procedures which were employed with each
pProspective borrower were similar and yielded the same
results, .

Litt generally operated his schemes in a two stage
method. Initially, when Litt received an application to

procure funding for a borrower, .he would indicate in general

-terms that Citation Mortgage Corporation had either found a

‘8erlous - investor who was willing to commit the requested

10

funds or that Citation Mortgage Corporation itself would

be the lender.ll

‘The second stage involved the referral of the borrower

to various,corporatiqns‘which were purported either to be

sources of funds or which had access to such funds. Many of

. the borrowers who dealt with Litt had been referred to Litt

by other brokers who had initially dealt with them on a one-

.to-one basis and then referred them to Litt. Litt in turn

continued the proc‘ess‘.12

10. The Crime Commission has learned that while Litt had

forwarded communications to each borrower indicating that a
serious investor had been found,. no such investor existed.

11. Citation Mortgage Corporation was not a lending source

but was merely a brokerage firm although many of the borrowers
were initially led to believe the opposite. :

12. According to M. Tyler McNutt, the president of Citation
Mortgage Corporation, Litt had Joined an association of mortgage

brokers for the purpose of establishing this referral chain.
MeNutt stated that Citation Mortgage Corporation had received
numerous loan packages from other members of this association
and referred them on to other members. McNutt believed that
these brokers would further refer the packages,

- 10 -
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: . | - . The quali iness Ve in o
During the initial stage, the borrowers were constantly : business qif igngfetgznﬁzgigesihZ§uw§§§§lX§tlﬁ ve
’ : - ave

. y _ ‘ ) ' ‘come to (i ion, .. i
reassured that the desired loan could be easily secured and o ' . of businesgagéogur inétyguggoﬁogtg:§lt?2t‘quallty

. that Citation Mortgage Corporation, Sidney Litt and the In feferring to the loan appliéations Litt stated. " Out

other personnel and associates of Citation possessed experience of every lOO»that you work on, you're lucky if three 20

and expertise in the‘fiéld of finance. The Litt enterprise ‘through -‘..nls

represented to the borrowers that on numerous occaéioqs they After ali of the representations as to Litt's and

(?%. ‘had successfully secured financing for othe;s in similar | A{Tﬁ Citation's abilities had been made and after Litt had proceeded

it ions. ‘ further informed that before : g . ) .
51tuat10ns‘ The borrowers were further in ) . through the various mechanics of on-site inspections, appraisals

Citation Mortgage Corporation would agree to assist a client, 'and_determinatiqns of feasibility, the borrower would receive

i ‘ i i oject's . . .
it would make a determination of the proposed proj a confirmation from Litt or from Labron K. Shuman, the

iabili ] rsons whose rojects ) . ) :
viability and would assist only those pe proj . attorney for Citation Mortgage, that either o serious investor

appeared to Citation's 'experienced" staff to stand a good

had been found who was willing to commit the requested

P i ination, : :
chance of being funded. In order to make this determ funds, or that Citation Mortgage Corporation would be the

o - - | : iates to ' ' k
. 1t was necessary for Citation employees or assoc | funding source., 10 It was usually at this point that an
C’ | make an on-site inspection and appraisal of the proposed | ‘ i @:}' advance fee would be requested.l7 Many of the borrowers
e 13 | ‘

project at the client's expense.

While Litt had informed each borrower for whom he was. - | i

securing funds that the projects which they sought to fund 14, 'Litt, N.T. 24,

- were worthwhile ventures, Litt reaiized that he could. not 15. Litt, N.T. 29.-

TRe e A

easily procure the requested financing. In his own words, 4 o d'l6i Examples of these confirmations are displayed in Ap-
' pendix I. T
Litt had informed every borrower that a serious investor
had been found although he never revealed the name of that in-
vestor. R. J. Phillips, an Iowa businessman, had paid Litt
$55,000 in advance fees and has recently initiated a civil
action against Litt in order to determine the identity of the
serious investor. : '

13. Many of the appraisals were conducted by L. Brian
Trachtman. Trachtman, a Philadelphia real estate appraiser,
informed the Crime Commission that once he had realized that
Litt was taking advantage of borrowers by agceptlng.adyance.
fees and not obtaining a loan, he severed his association with

Litt.

: 17. The advance fee was usually requested in cash, certified
check or bank wire. On the occasions when a personal check was
accepted, Litt or the recipient would proceed directly to the

bank on which the check was drawn and cash the check.

- 12 -
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were informed that if Litt did not succeed in obtaining the -
financing, the fee would be refunded. |

The borrowers were told that.Citation and Litt. had
large sums of money available'for loans and had other sources
from which large sums of money-could be obtained. They were
also told that these loans could and would be obtained,
within a relatively short: period of‘timeu While Litt repre-
sented that one of Citation's established lending sources
had expressed a strong interest in making the requested
loan, he stated that the specific name of the funding sources
could not be divulged.

Following these initial assurances, Litt would enter
into the second stage by referring the borrower's loan
application to purported sources of funding or other brokers
who supposedly had access to funds. In turn, various fees
- were requested either by these sources or by Litt. The

borrower was supplied with a variety of documents and cor-.
respondence. confirming the existence and the abilities of
the purported lender and assuring the borrower that the
funds would be forthcoming.- When the funds were not produced,
the borrower again would be referred by Litt to another
'source where this pattern was continued. A

The Pennsylvania Crime Commission has found that the

sources of funding or broker to whom Litt referred borrowers

. never had the ability to produce the requested funds. The

' Crime Commission has developed substantial evidence indicating

- 13 -
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Shuman was custodian of a Citation escrow account.
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that Litt was well aware of the inabllity of these sources
to fund loans and Litt actually worked jointly with these

individuals and entities in deceiving the borrowers In
several situations, the lendlng source which Litt would
propose to the borrower was no more than a shell corporation

which had been established by Litt himself. These corporations

.were utilized by Litt to portray to the borrower that an
actual lender existed and to Jjustify the solic1tation of

~additional fees. Ultimately, theffunds were never produced

or the borrower was provided with a worthless financial

document.

'B. The Associates of'Sidney Litt

Sidney Litt operated with several other bersons who
added both the legal skills and the alleged international.
contacts necessary for the schemes' credibility.
Litt's legal advisor was Labron K. Shuman, a Philadelphia
attorney who acted as counsel for Citation Mortgage Corporation

In addition to drafting the loan contracts for Citation,

Supposed-

ly, a number of the advance loan fees paid by the potential

‘borrowers were deposited for safekeeping into this Philadelphia

account.18 Shuman was also responsible for forwarding

18. Other accounts were maintained by Citation in New
Jersey and New York.
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confirmations to the various borrowers that their loans had
been approved or would be forthcoming shortly. These con-
firmations were transmitted either personally, by mail or by
wire. Shuman, although confirming that the loan had been
approved, would never divulge the source of the funds.. On
five specific occasions, Shuman forwarded such confirmations
-and also informed the borrower that a 19 advance fee would
have to be deposited into his escrow account in order to »
finalize the loan. As part of these confirmations, Shuman
utilized the name of a Phlladelphla bank executive as a
reference w1thout that individual's permission or knowledge.
Litt's "international" contact was a Philadelphia
resident named Gottfried Fugger. Litt testified that Fugger
had never worked for Citation Mortgage Corporation nor was
Fugger considered Citation's consultant.19 However; in the
same teStimony, Litt stated that Fugger conducted on-site
inspections on behalf of Citation and had'collected advance
fees for Citation.zoo

‘Fugger's association with Citation was welcomed by Litt

at a time when Litt was well aware that Fugger's background

19, Litt, N.T. 136, 141, 145-146.

20. TLitt, N.T. 141-146. The Crime Commission also possess-

es a Citation Mortgage brochure.that represents Fugger as Citation's

European consultant

- 15 -~
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could secure funding for various loans.

letterhead.

and credibility were suspect, 21 Fugger's alleged 1nternatlonal
connections were quite advantageous to the Litt schemes.

For example, in 1976 a Nevada resident named Paul Unruh

needed $1 million for the expansion of a turf farm,

» Fugger advised Unruh tha

family owned a bank in Germany, after which Unruh pald

Fugger a $10, 000 advance fee for Citation MOrtgage Corporatlon
Fugger had also Tepresented himself to Prospective
borrowers d4s an agent of a Swiss entity called Establlssement

Vella Fugger informed these borrowers by mail that Velia

Conflrmatlons of

these loans were transmitted by Fugger utillzlng Vella s

The operations of Establissement Vella were

conducted out of the Citation Mortgage Corporation office.

C. Specific Examples of the Stage One Activities

As mentioned previously, stage one involved the personal

‘contact between Citation Mortgage Corporation and the borrower

tht and his associates proceeded through all of the described

representatlons and procedures which resulted in the payment

021, Litt, N.T. 139-140. According to records which were
filed in the United States District Court, Southern Distriect
of New York, Fugger pled guilty in 1973, for dealing in stolen
securities valued at approx1mately $1 mllllon Fugger was
sentenced to 2 1/2 years in prison.

- 16 -
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of an advance fee. This scheme was acted out with each

‘borrower in variations of the theme:

1. Dr. Grant Yost, a resident of the State of Washington,

.was to have received funding through the efforts of Citation

$15,000 fee to Litt to secure his financing.

finance a resort hotel.

Mortgage Corporation. 1In March of 1977, Yost paid an initial

In December of

'1977, after no fuuds had been obtained, Yost received a con-

firmation from Labton Shuman that the loan had been approved.
The letter said that although the funds would be forthcoming
within a few days, Yost would have to forward another $15,000

to the Philadelphia escrow account., Yost complied with this

request. Yost has still not received his promised loan. 22
The fees which were paid by Yost have not been refunded.

2, 1In September of 1977, Henry R. Worthington, a'
Pennsylvania businessman was in need of $5.2 million to
Worthington was introduced to Litt
who informed him that this money could be easily obtained.
Litt requested, and received a $6,000»fee to initiate the
lending process. An appraisal was then conducted by L. |
Brian Trachtman. In December of 1977, Litt informed Worth-

3 1"
ington that another fee was needed in order to 'pay off" a

22 After the occurrence of these events, Yost proceeded

to the second stage activities where he paid an additional
$23,500.

- 17 -
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member of a bank's lending committee . WOrthlngton met Litt

on the Pennsylvanla Turnplke and gave Litt $12, OOO 1n cash.
In early 1978, Worthlngton was contacted by Shuman who

informed hlm that tht was flnally ready to close the deal

but that some addltlonal fees were necessary. As a result,

Worthlngton mortgaged his home and gave Litt $59,895. The
loan ‘Was never obtained and the fees were not returned, 23
Litt proceeded through these same machinations with

each of the 34 borrowers identified by the Crime Comﬁission

D.‘ The»Escrow Accounts

Cltatlon Mortgage maintained several accounts for the

dep081t of advance loan fees. It was the understanding of

the borrowers that the fees were to be held by Citation in

escrow pending the completion of the financing arrangements,

In the event the financing could not be secured, the fees

were to be returned to the borrowers Desplte the fact that

most of the advance fees were dep031ted into the Citation

accounts, these accounts served as general business and

‘personal accounts rather than escrow accounts.

One such account was held at the Citizens State Bank in

M. Tyler McNutt, who had exclusive signature

authority for this account, affirmed that after Litt would

23. Worthington paid $8,500 durin

g the second stage.
Thus incurring a total loss of $86,995.‘ ' »

- 18 -
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% The Philadelph
. » adelphia €5Crow accoun

: deposit advance fees into the €scrow account, McNutt would ¢ maintained by.Labron K
‘ _ ‘ i Shuman, was o ‘exception to the free wheeling withdrawals
; transfer this money into a general business account. at the ‘ (
§ . ‘ made for the benefit of Sidney Litt. During the period
| same bark to pay the business expenses of Citation Mortgage e
i . A October 30, 1977 through December 30, 1977, approximately -
iy Corporation and Litt. These fees were also used to pay the . ' .
! ' ‘ $76,870 was deposited into this account, Investigation
i salary of Citation's secretary. According to McNutt, if no .
i o reveals that $71,000 of this amount came from advance fees
. advance fee had been collected, Citation's secretary would ‘
i ' -~ .that had been wired into the account by several borrowers
b o .not be paid. McNutt further stated that it was not uncommon . (w) o . . | :
33 ( i . - - None of the Tequested loans were secured; no money was paid
; - to forward large amounts of money in cash to Litt out of the . '
E ] to any lenders for settlement; and none of the advance fees
; accounts for business and personal expenses, funded he b | ‘
| : , ~were refunded to the borrowers through thi t. -

As an example, McNutt advised that Litt used the Citation , gh this account, Instead,
| ‘ all of the $71,000 in advance fee money was utilized for the
f accounts to pay off a personal Internal Revenue Service tax
| 20 _ . . benefit of Litt and his associates and not for the purposes

bill. The Crime Commission's examination of bank records
| , explained to the borrowers,
; confirms McNutt's allegations. The Commission found that a ‘ : |
| G | < _ o ' Out of this Supposedly escrowed advance fee'money,
i . $40,000 check was written from the Citation Mortgage business y | |
i _ , . Sidney Litt received $9,000; Citation Mortgage Corporation
3 account and deposited into the escrow account held by Labron 4’¥ ' '
: (:§ | ‘ ' : R received $15,000; Martin Lieberman, Litt's brother—in—law,
H e K. Shuman. Of this amount, $30,538, was remitted to the ‘ 26
; - : | , : ¥ received $20,600; Shuman's law partner received $13,000;
! Internal Revenue Service. The balance of the transferred ||
5 T : o 5 and Shuman received $1,050. In addition to these expend-
{ $40,000 was paid to Martin Lieberman, Litt's brother-in-law, ' |
%f | . N . ltures, $2,000 was paid out to a land development corporation
¥ as partial satisfaction.of an outstanding debt owed by tht . E ' , .
H 95 _ ) . with which Litt was involved; $5,284 was paid out to a
i to Lieberman. Litt also received funds from Citation's : , A |
ﬁ , . - Philadelphia travel agency; and $5,000 was transferred by
| accounts as personal loans; none of which have been repaid o
; 4 wire to an unknown recipient, These expenditures account
% to the corporation. . :
| : 5 for approximately $70,900.
i | _
% 24. According to records which were filed in the United ' | :
i Stateés District Court, Eastern Judicial District of Pennsylvania, i 26. The $20, 600 which Lieberman received was in addition to the
Litt was convicted on four counts of income tax evasion in 1971. ; $10,000 which was mentioned earlier in this report .
25. Lieberman made a loan of $25,000 to Litt so that Litt b 27. Gottfried Fugger also received a total of $7,500 from
) : could satisfy the outstanding federal tax lien. ?he total amgggt ; { the escrow account over a period of five months. S
Litt owed the Internal Revenue Service was approximately $48, " :
- 19 - - 20 -
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" By December 30, 1977, the account had been overdrawm
and shortly thereafger, it was closed. None of the money
that was supposed to be held in escrow for the potential
borrowers was used for that.purpoée.

" The Crime Commission has also identifie@ a bank account
in the name of Citation Mortgage Corporation that was maintained
‘by Litt at the Algemene Bank Nederland in Mew York. This
:account was opened inbAﬁgust of 1978, and within three
weeks, Litt had overdrawn the account in excess of $28,0005
This overdraft was occasioned by disbursements of $15,000 to
Labron Shuman, $3,500 to Gerald Korda, an associate of Litt,
$7,600 to the Chalagard Bank, a shell corporation with which
Litt was closely associated, and $2,500 to Litt.

In order to reimburse the bank for the overdraft; Litt
deposited approximately $60,000 into the account in September,
1978. 1Litt obtained this money from Gordon Reid, a potential
borrower from Téxas who'gave Litt a $200,000 advance fee
that was to be held in escrow. Litt then deposited $60,000

of this fee into the account to satisfy his obligation with

~

St

consultants and associates,

On September 19, 1978; the bank officials closed the

Citation account and refused to transact any further banking
business with Litﬁ because of hisg flagrant abuses

then transferred the remainder of Reid's $60,000, into

another account.

With referencg to the €scrow accounts in general, in
"the vast majority of cases, the money which was to be held

ln escrow was not refunded to the borrowers.

However, in a
few cases,

where Litt was threétened with‘physical injury, a
refund was made. It should be noted, however, that since

Litt used escrowed funds for his current expenses, he used

lncoming advance fees from other potential borrowers in
L ‘

order to make these few refunds.29

E. The Citation,Mortgage Corporation Brochure

One of the tools utilized by Litt and associates to
impress their intended victims was a Citation Mortgage

Corporation brochure which included 1lists of references,

W

L el

as well as a list of clients for

e whom funding had been successfully obtaihed;30

' Bk The Crime
the bank. After Litt satisfied his overdraft at the bank, o,

»

he disbursed an additional $23,400 to Chélagard Bank, This

b 5 1lso part of the $60,000 that had been received .

| money was a P : ' 29. For example, Litt refunded a $10,000 advance fee

i from Reid. ' : to Dr. Julius Ho}brook from Sguth Carolina, utilizing an

] | advancg fee cashiers check which he had received from another

; potential borrower and which he endorsed over to Holbrook,
30. A co

as Appendix II

Py of this brochure is contained in this report

28. Reid has not received a 1oan.or a refund and the
disposition of the remaining $140,000 is unknown.

R - 22 -
- 21 -

st -

TR S P e et -

e R e e
i e i e T AT -

R

o b e



it

/ SRR R e g
fita

Commission has confirmed that nearly every statement in the
.brochure was either false or misrepresented.

i : 1. The initial heading of the brochure indicates that
; ‘i Citation Mortgage Corporation has acted as a financial

| lender. The Crime Commission's investigation revegls,

. , 31
however, that Citation is not: a direct lender.

2. The following individuals were listed as references

for Citation Mortgage Corporation:
' Bernard J. Egan, C.P.A..
Robert E. Gladden, Esqulrg
William Rohrer, bank president
Barney Brown, bank president
Each of these individuals has unequivocally stated that he
had not agreed to act as a reference for Citation Mortgage

Corporation and he was not aware that his name and position

had been used in the brochure.

L 3.. The following references were listed as gmployees
- f and associates of Citation Mortgage'Corpqration:
| Walter F. Pettit, Counsel
Jack Arnold, Counsel
George Becker, Counsel ‘ :
Karl Pettit, Jr., Financial Consultant
; ‘ Walter Konops, Jr., Bond Consultant
iQ Gottfried Fugger, European Consultant.
i i
| All of these individuals, with the exception of Gottfried
Fugger and Walter Konops, stated to the Crime Commission

that they were not ‘employed by Citation.

31. Litt, N.T. 11, 22.
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Fugger, as Previously mentioned, was g close associate
of Litt. Walter Konops, employed by Citation Mortgage
, Corporation for a period of four months, was a liaison

between Litt and the prospective borfowers: Konops had been

instructed by Litt to arrange for the collection of several

advance fees based upon the fact that g lender was interested

(-) .in the borrower's Project. At a later time,

that in reality no lender was inte

projects. 52

Konops learned

rested in the particular

4. The brochure Proclaimed the fact that Citation

Mortgage Corporation has been successful in obtaining finangé-

ing for various entities. The brochure listed 12 examples -

of such successful funding.
Under questioning by the Crime Commission, representatives
(j“ " from five of these entities declared that they had never

heard of Litt or Citation and had not obtained an

y funding
through them.33

32. Konops informed the Crime Commission that Litt had
f various dealings with Chester Weisin

§ ger of First Financial
Funding Corporation in Pennsylvania.

In a 1971 Crime Commission
report regarding the criminal infiltra

tion of legitimate business
in Philadelphia, it was reported that Weisinger was intricately
involved with Michael Grasso, Jr., a nephew and business asso-

ciate of Philadelphia La Cosa Nostra leader Angelo Bruno.

33. These entities were: The Sperry-Rand Corporation;
Surf City Hotel and Restaurant;

Paul's Super Markets, Inc.;
Wilkes-Barre Steam Heat Company; and the Diplomat Hotel,

- 24 -
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It appears that three of the listed entities do not

even_exist.34
Although the owner of another listed entity, the California

Villas Hotel,‘had employed the services of Litt to procure

financing, Litt never produded the funds.

A representative of the Fox Chase Federal Savings and

-.Loan Association stated that although M. Tyler McNutt, the

President of Citatioﬁ Mortgage Corporation, had contacted
him on seve;al occasions‘requesting loan funds, these con-
versations never proceéded beyond the stagé of preliminary
inquiries.

The final two entities on the list of completed projects

were AEC Credit and Acceptance Corporation and the American

Educational Council. The Cfime Commission has found that

these entities were owned by Sidney Litt as shell corpo:ations

35
and no business was ever transacted through them.

F. The Testimony of Sidney E. Litt

When Sidney Litt appeared for testimony before the

Crime Commission pursuant to subpoena, he offered evasive

and deceptive answers to the questions posed. Litt's dodging
technique was accomplished through his mastership of verbosity

and was yet another component of his scheme. This tagtic

34. These entities are: Eastern Electr%c Supply Corpor-
ation; the Texaco Building; and Batco Enterprises.

35. Litt, N.T. 12.
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How many have vou actively tri I
_ 3 ied to pla
in the last three years? 7 prace

I would have to go by our 1lo

7 g book because
we have all that in our log book, everywhzre
a package goes, that's in our log book and
I would prefer to give you the sum total
out of the log book because it's accurate.
Well, is it 100 or ten? -

Well, it's sure not -temn.

Okay. Is it more than ten?

Sure, it's more than ten.

"Is it less than 507

Is it more than 25 in three years?

Well, I'm trying to think at this moment -
how many active, right, you know, what

We are talking about a three year period.’

Three year period? First year was very,
very slow because we didn't do that much.
We were getting warmed over packages that
everybody else rejected and everything

career
Q:
A}
Q:
A
Q: Is it 1007
A Sure not 100,
Q:
A
Q:
A Yes, oh yes.
Q:
A:
we've done.
Q:
A
else.
36.

Litt, N.T. 186-187.
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: Follow1ng persistent questlonlng, tht eventually admitted
that he had attempted to secure funds for approximately 38
projects in his three year association with Cltatlon Mortgage
Corporatlon The Commission then,questloned Litt as to the
number of_loans he had actually secured:

Q: . Out of those 38, how many of those have you
| successfully securéd funding for?

A: | By the end of the next week, we will have.
©  gotten about 14. :

Q: What is the current number?

A Four big ones and I am not at liberty to
' give you the names because I do not have
the client's permission, but there it is.

i ' | 1d you
Q: Without revealing the names, cou
? give us the dollar amounts of the four
‘A, B, C, and D. :

A: Total, total on the whole thing is about
- §55 mllllon

Q: Could you break the four down?
) 00,000;
£ 5,000,000; one was for $1,5. , ;
ggz YgsfogrS%0,000,000; and the balance is
the balance.37
During the same testimony, Litt stated that, in fact,

two of these four big loans had never been consummated.

37.. Litt, N.T. 202-203. The balance was $38,500,000.

- 27 -

Q: You have a $10, OOO »000 and a $5 000,000 loan7
A: Thls is comlng out of Switzerland,

Q: Is coming or hasg come out?

A:

It's already been approved,

T Q: Have the. funds been

Provided to the
borrower at this poi

nt in - -time?
A: No. It's

just’ banking,
up banking,

whatever tiesg

Q: So the borrower hasn't secured funds
in those two SLtuatlonSV,

A: No 38
Subsequent inquiry by the Crime Commission shows that these.

funds still have not been obtained by Litt.

Regardlng the third loan (838.5 million), tht reversed

hlS initial testimony and stated that he actually did not

secure thls loan himself, Rather he passed the loan appll-

cation along to another broker who supposedly secured the

fundlng 39 tht pProvided the Comm1s51on with the name of

the alleged broker and hlS pPlace of business. When the

Commission tried to verify this information, neither the
broker nor' the brokerage firm could be found at the location
furnlshed by Litt,

tht testlfled that the final loan was secured through

his own efforts for the California Villas Hotel 1n Atlantlc

City, New Jersey, the same hotel which was llsted in the

38. Litt, N.T. 207—208.
39. Litt, N.T. 207, 210-212.
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‘ ’ T Q: To the potential borrowers?
. brochure as a successfully completed PrOjQCC-40 As previously ' A: 'Yes-al'

stated, neither Citation nor Litt was responsible for obtaining

’ - In faét Litt has failed to return almost all of the
‘this loan. - ' . -

_ ) fees which were collected.
Litt's evasiveness turned to prevarication when he was . '

questioned about the advance fees which were to be held in

{ G. The Alleged Sources of Funding -- Stage Two
i ‘ _ T . B
. : i
: . itt testified that these fees were to be forwarded : _ o . '
escrew Lit . - % ’”)‘ ) The successful completion of the various enterprises of
to the lender but that on occasion, ''when the commitment was | {J_ Sidney E. Litt was contlngent upon and & direet result of
( } not forthcoming from the lender or’there was a change of A © many factors But the most prominent componeﬁt in the
‘heart, we had to return the fee. : ’ | mechanics of Litt's plan was the confederation of individuals
. ? » , ' . L . _
Q: . To the borrower? and purported financial institutions with which he was
A: Sure. It's not our money. allied. ,
| It was through the utilization of these associates that
: In actual circumstances and actual con- L L )
2 ditions, has that fee ever reverted to : Litt was able to enhance his image and credibility in the
. L] ? - 3
Citation? eyes of the potential borrower by constantly producing
A We never had the -- we never had that : . » : L
, occasion because we just refunded it. alternatlve sources of funding.
(;3, Q: You refunded it to the borrower?

rFhe borrower would receive varlous documents,

commitment
. To the borrower of course, of course. 5o

we never had; we never tested llquLdated

letters, telex communications,
damages at all.

Dun and Bradstreet financial

statements and constant representations supporting the

willingness and ability of the lender or broker to secure

Q: So, in the three years you have been ) ’ » : ' the funds. As a'result, additional fees were extracted from'
P associated with Citation e ‘ - _ the borrowers either by Litt or the alleged source of funds
A:  We never had any liquidated damages. | , ,

During his testimony before the Crime Commission, Litt
And all fees have been returned |

asserted that Citation Mortgage Corporation had contact with
Yes. ‘

41. Litt, N.T. 115-117,
40. Litt, N.T. 207, 209-211. | '
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128 lending institutions, including major insurance companies,

banks, real estate trusts, and financial entltles such as

CIT Financial Corporation. However under further questlonlng,

Litt admitted that he in fact, had never dealt with these
’companies.

" The Commission's lnvestlgatlon has revealed that Litt
‘has never had deallngs w1th any major or reputable sources
of funding other than brief inquiries to such companies
Litt's main deallngs have been w1th individuals and. companles
that were involved in fraudulent activities. Substantial
information has been developed that Litt not only knew the
nature and character of these individuals and companies but
acted in concert with them. | |

Several of the sources of funding which supposedly were
going to supply the borrowers financing were shell corporations
which were actually established by Litt. Through these
entities, Litt was able to entice the borrowers into further
dealings by substantiating his ability to produce funding

and by creating an atmosphere of confidence.

1. The Bank of Montserrat International

The most intriguing phase in Litt's scheme was his
attempt to fabricate an offshore banking institution which
heicould utilize as a proposed source of'funding when dealing
with potential borrowers. Although this attempt never

reached true fruition, the activities engaged in by Litt and

- 31 -
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assoc1ates culmlnated in a deceptlon upon the government of

Montserrat British West Indies and upon several potential

borrowers.

During late 1977 and early 1978, Sidney E. Litt had
informed‘several potential borrowers that the source of
funds for their loans'would be an offshore bank which was
British West Indies,%2
According to the information which Litt supplied to these
borrowers,.the bank had access to $600'OOO 000 which was
readily available to fund their respective progects The
Bank of Montserrat Internatlonal was actually chartered
through the efforts of Litt and Sir_Jacob Walton, III, an
associate of Litt. However, there were no assets'behind
this institution and it merely was to serve as a tool for
Litt's scheme.

‘The government of Montserrat had been attempting to
secure economic development and increased industry for the
island. Mr. Rupert West, a native of Mohtserratpand now ar
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, resident, had been empowered by
the government to officially approach various industrialists

in the United States in an attempt to effectuate this development.

In late 1977, West contacted Dominic Meffe, a Pennsylvania

42. Montserrat is a British protectorate which is 39
square miles in size and has a population of approximately 14,000.

- 32 -
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that he was an expert in this field.
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- attorney and inquired as to the possioility of Meffe employing

‘some of hlS business and legal contacts to aid in the development

At that time, Meffe had been attempting to secure
a loan through Sidney Litt and during a conversation with
Litt, Meffe made,reference to the Island of Montserrat'and
the economic development project.43 Litt informed Meffe
Meffe therefore put
Litt in contact with West. Litt informed West that he knew

of several industrialists_who would be willing to initiate

enterprises on Montserrat. - Litt also informed West that

there was an international banker named Sir Jacob Walton,

ITI, who had several hundred million dollars in funds organ-

ized for development.44

In February of 1978, West engaged in a four'way.telephone_
conversation with Meffe in Pennsylvania; Walton in Washington,

D.C.; and Litt. During this conversation, Walton introduced

himself as Sir Jacob Walton, a British knight, and a member
of a prestigious English family which‘had been involved in

international banking for a number of years.45

43. Meffe was attempting to secure a $2.8 million loan

~ for the construction of a shopping center in early 1978, and

had been referred to Sidney Litt as a source of funds. Litt
had requested a $15,000 advance fee from Meffe to initiate
this loan but Meffe would only advance $1,200. Meffe never
received. his loan or a refund of the fee.

44, Testimony of Rupert West before the Pennsylvania

Crime Commission, May 4, 1979, N.T. 17 [hereinafter referred
to as West].

45. Walton gave Meffe a detalled resume of his quallflca—
tions. See Appendix III.
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Walton informed West that in order to initiate the

project, a development bank should be chartered and capltallzed

Wlth Walton's funds. ©Litt then arranged to have four businessmen

travel to Montserrat so that they could decide whether they

wished to participate in the venture. 46 ~ Walton also traveled

to Montserrat with Litt and Meffe ostensibly to charter the

‘bank and deposit an initial $5,000,000.

The establishment of the bank and the institution of
the economic development program was a major event on the

Island of Montserrat. The financial details were given Wide,

coverage‘through the Caribbean neWs‘media. On March 10,

1978, a front page news article in Montserrat indicated that

the bank was being established by a group of foreign business-

" men who operated under the name of the Walton Group, Ltd.

Litt's associate, representing himself as Sir.Jacob Walton,
was identified in the article as the President of’this
entity. Sidney E. Litt was descrlbed as an American attorney
and director of The Walton Group.

-Upon their arrival on the island, '"Walton and Litt were

regarded as saviors for the Montserration people.”47 Walton

46. The four businessmen had been attempting to secure a
loan through Litt for some time and they traveled to Montserrat
in order to secure their funding and to expand their respective.
enterprises.

47, Testimony of Mitchell Hammer before the Pennsylvania
Crime Commission, March 23, 1979, N.T. 37 [hereinafter referred
to as Hammer]. Mitchell Hammer, a Pennsylvania resident, was one
of the four businessmen who proceeded to Montserrat to secure
funding and expand his business.
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presentations,

'was accorded special respect due to his royal title. "A

knight is treated with the same respect as the Queen of
England is treated . his word is just as good as the
Queen's word.”48 Walton and Litt were immediately introduced
to ‘the Chief Minister of Montserrat and to the members of

the Cabinet.

On March 16, 1978, after several meetings and

the Bank of Montserrat International was
officially chartered with Walton} Litt, Meffe and West as
principals;' |

The government of Montserrat then allocated $l0,000
(U.S.) to underwrite the expenses of Walton, Litt and the
industrialists and for equipment needed by Walton and Litt
to initiate banking operations. At this time, West approached
Walton and inquired as to when Walton would place the initial
$5,000,000 into the bank. Walton informed West that he
first needed a telex machlne and other equipment in- order to
transact various deals which would be advantageous to the
bank. The telex was installed in Walton's private cottage
which had been supplied by the government.

The installation of thektelex combined with the official
bank charter presented Litt with the ultimate tools for the
Litt and Walton transmitted

successful operation of his scheme.

telex messages under the heading Bank of Montserrat indicating

48. West, N.T, 45.

_35_

funds into the bank.

that various loans could be secured through certificates of
dep051t whlch would be lssued by the Bank of Montserrat.

These telexes Portrayed the bank as an 1ndependent and

viable 1end1ng 1nst1tutlon Litt then returned to the

United States where he informed borrowers that their funds

would be supplied by the Bank of Montserrat 49

Throughout this period, West wasg .perplexed because the

~bank was not capitalized. 50 The Crime Commission has found

that West had évery reason to be concerned The investigation

has shown that The Walton Group, Ltd. did not possess any

assets; it was merely a paper corporatlon fabrlcated by Litt

and Walton,

West continued to Press Walton to depOSlL the promlsed

Walton finally admitted- to West for

the first time that he did not have the $5,000,000. West

alerted the authorities on Montserrat and requested that

they verify the identity of Walton. Walten was questioned

John

who discovered that Walton had several

extensively by the Attorney General of Montserrat,

Stanley Weekes,

passports. One passport identified Walton as E, D, R,

Loeser, an English citizen.

A second passport and a birth

49. Litt informed Henry Worthington, Paul Stephano from
Pennsylvania, and Jack Sharpe from Ontarlo Canada, that the
funds for thelr loans would be supplied by the Bank of Mont-
serrat. All of these individuals had paid advance fees to
either Litt or Labron K. Shuman.

50. West, N.T., 68-71.
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to his identity.

‘identity of Walton.

Montserrat.

certificate identified Walton as Jack Beresford Ward, an

Australian citizen. Subsequently, Walton made a written

statement assuming responsibility for the activities on
Montserrat and. stating that he had misrepresented himself as
As part of this statement, Walton informed
the government of Montserrat that Sidney Litt had been
supporting him until he was able to become financially

secure, Walton further stated that the title "Sir Jacob

' Walton” was given to him by Litt. oL

Litt, in the meantime, had been contacted in the United

States on numerous occasions by West; the Chief Minister and
the Attorney General of MontsSerrat and asked to return to
the island in order to assist in the problem regarding the
Litt emphatically refused to return to
22 ‘Walton convinced the government officials
that he still had the capability of funding the bank if he
could leave the island and transact .several deals. Once

Walton departed the island, the officials never heard from

him again.
The Bank of Montserrat International was, of course,

never funded but even though the bank had no capital, Litt

5L. The officials on Montserrat were similarly informed
by the alleged Mrs. Walton, who was also on the island, that
use of the title "Sir'" was suggested by Litt.

52. West' N.T. 61-64. Litt indicated to the Pennsylvanla
Crime Commission that he was "scared" to go to Montserrat because

he did not know to what he might have been subjected. Litt, N.T.
86-88.

- 37 -

A S g

)

)

. to produce the funds.

. financial adventures,

granted by the GCDC.
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continued to inform pPotential borrowers that they would
receive their loan funds from the Bank of Montserrat Each

of these borrowers eventually learned of the bank's inability

the potential which 'Litt had envisioned.

The true identity of Jacob Walton has never been ascer-

tained and little is known regarding his background - The

Crime Commission has learned that Walton has assumed at ‘

least seven identities and has established shell corporations

throughout the world. 1In August of 1977, Walton was employed

by a travel agency in Oregon. It was at this time that Litt

first met Walton.

-~

As Litt and Walton embarked upon their

Walton represented himself to potential

borrowers as a principal of the Grand Cayman Development

Corporation (GCDC), a purported offshore funding source.

Both Litt and Walton used this alleged connection to impress
their intended viectims. TFor example,

resident Henry Worthington that his requested loan would be

On February 24, 1978, Worthington's
attorney received a telex message from Litt that $5.2 million
was available for Worthington's project and would be deposited
into the Island Security Bank on Grand Cayman Island. Litt
also led Worthington to believe that the Island Security

Bank was an offshore affiliate of Girard Bank in Phi]adelphia.

Officials of Girard Bank informed the Crime Commission that

-
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there was no such affiliatioﬁ.53 The funds, of course, were
never produced and Worthington was then informed that the
source of his funds would be the Bank of Montserrat. Again,
no funds were produced, despite the fact that Worthington
had paid.Litt substantial advance fees for the service.

The aésociation between Walton and Litt was.terminated
shortly after the fiasco on Montserrat. During various law
'enforcement inquiries, Litt has claimed that he had been de-
‘fraudéd by Walton. Walton has similarly claimed that Litt
had misrepresented himself to Walton. The facts and ci?cum—l
stances clearly indicate, however, that Walton and Litt Were

. both well aware of each others' fraudulent intentions and

conspired to further theilr deceptive activities.

7. TFinancial Energy Corporation -- (F.E.C.)

Another of Litt's ”established” sources of funding was
" Financial Energy Corporation (FEC), a Colorado corporation.
During the spring of 1978, and coinciding wit@ Lit;'s
. activities on Montserrat, many potential borrowers-were re-

ferred by Liﬁt to FEC in order to secure a financial guarantee

53 The Crime Commission has also discovered that Island.

. . : P
Security Bank surrendered its banking license 1n December o
1978.
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borid which could then be used as additional collaterai in
obtaining a lban.s4 | | H

v'Once this bond was secured} Litt was to find i lending
institution which would produce the loan using the bond as

collateral. The borrowers traveled to Denver, Colorado at

the request of Litt and were introduced .to either the managing
wdirector’of the company; Robert J. DiStefano, or Lloyd

Rubin, a company consultant. At these meetings, each borrow- -

er was asked to pay an application fee and'was‘informed by
the FEC principals that most of this fee was refundable
should the bond not be executed or utilized. The.Crime
Commission has identified seven borrowers who were referred
to FEC By Litt, althdugh allegations have been réceived that
Six of these
identified borrowers péid $3,500 in cash és an application
fee; the other individual paid a $1,500 fee.

All of these individuéls were iﬁformed by FEC officials
that their projects were worthwhile and that there would be '
no problem in securing the bonds. While some of tﬁese

individuals never received further communication from FEC,

54. A financial guarantee bond is used as collateral
when a loan is made to a high risk borrower.  The bonding
company, that is the ‘company that actually issues the bond,
guarantees that the principal and interest on a loan will be
repaid to the lending institution should the borrower default
on the payments.  FEC was in the business of locating these

bonds for prospective borrowers.
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several actually received the bond. Nonetheless, when they
ettempted to utilize the bonds as collateral for bank loans,
they were unsuccessful because the’banks were unabie’ro
verify the assets and credibility of FEC. Other borrowers
such as Mitchell Hammer and Henry Worthington, did not
receive a bond but instead received a conditional letter of
commitment to issue a bond. The condition that Worthington
had to meet in order to secure his bond was payment to FEC of
$l,635,4l4{ Hammer had to pay $450,000. As a result of

these conditions, the borrowers were realisticaily precluded

from obtaining the bonds and securing the loans.

The only way that you could comply with (the)
condition ... receipt of $450,000 ... was to go
find a bank. Obviously, it gou had that money
you wouldn't need the loan.>

The Pennsylvania Crime Commission has learned through
Lloyd Rubin, a principal of FEC, that there was an arrangement
between Litt and Rubin: whereby Litt would fuﬁnel his clients .
to FEC and Rubin would.reﬁit or kickback part of the applicatioﬁ
fee to‘Litt. Rubin, therefore, increased the FEC fee from
$2,500 to $3,500 and Litt received $750 for each referred
client.

In January of'l979, FEC, Robert J. DiStefano, Lloyd S.
Rubin and Robert Fisher, another employee of FEC, were

indicted by the Denver State Grand Jury on various counts of

55. Hammer, N.T. 59.
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theft and conspiracy to commit theft.56 The indictment
charged that these individuals were involved in a complex
scheme in which they'collected fees ranging mostly from

$1,500 to $3,500 in return for promises to obtain'gUarantees

. for large loans. .$he indictment charged that while the fees

were collected, little or nothing was done to actually l

.Secure the guarantees for the clients and the fees were

. never returned.

With respect to the individuals who were referred ﬁo
FEC by Litt, not.one received a fundable bond and not one

received a refund of the fees paid.

3. Nation-Wide Funding, Incorporeted

During late 1976 and 1977, Sidney Litt and Citation
Mortgage Corporation had extensive dealings with Nation-Wide
Funding, Incorporated, an Oregon corporation which, like

Citation Mortgage, purported to be in the business of securing'

56. In June of 1975, DiStefano was accused by the United
States Securities and Exchange Commission on a civil complaint
cf engaging. in a scheme to defraud purchasers and sellers of
stock in Cosmopolitan Investors Funding Company, a Pennsylvania
corporation. The S.E.C. alleged that DiStefano used $210,000
of the corporation's funds to purchase shares in two mutual
funds .which had little or no value. The S.E.C. further alleged
that DiStefano was to receive kickbacks of $85,000 of the $210,000
which would be deposited in secret Swiss bank accounts for his

personal benefit. 1In May of 1978, DiStefano reached a settlement

with the S.E.C. whereby he was permanently enjoined from future
violations of the United States securities laws and from becoming
an officer or director of any public company unless the court is
satisfied that measures have been taken to prevent similar conduct.
DiStefano was also required to repay $15,000 to the corporation.
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| for its services. Williams was told by Nation-Wide that
loans for business projects. Litt established a relationship

among the many sources able to provide the funds, Citation
with Nation-Wide whereby Nation-Wide referred numerous

would be in the best position to do so. Williams was then

packages or potential borrowers to Citation Mortgage Corporatlon contacted by Litt who informed him that there would be no
- Mainly through advertisements in publlcatlons such as

problem in securing the loan. Litt added that an appraisal
the Wall Street Journal, which emphasized Natlon—Wide s

- had to be conducted on the property. Accordingly Williams -
access to vast amounts of loan funds, a substantial amount (

 paid the air fare for L. Brian Trachtman who was sent to do
+'of loan applications were received. The applicants were i o (”‘

‘ the appraisal and a $2,500 fee for the actual appraisal.
informed that, based upon Nation-Wide's established relationship

\ , Litt then received $5,000 more which was to secure a commitment
with sources of financing, funds could be easily procured. ' ‘ '

| ‘ from a "serious investor' as well as an additional $1,300
A fee, usually $2,500, was requested for on-site inspections

for Litt's expenses. Williams never heard from Litt again.
and for preparation of the package. A determination of

The Crime Commission has identified several other
feasibility was then made by the employees of Nation-Wide

- individuals who were induced to follow similar routes.
and the borrower would be informed that there would be no ‘ ;

In his testimony before the Crime Commission, Litt
problem in securing the loan and such could be accomplished

stated that his contact with Nation-Wide was limited, but
within a relatively short period of time. Nation-Wide would

. the Commission has determined that numerous packagés were
never in fact procure the funds for the borrower‘but would :

Rt TS
y
. S

‘ ‘referred to Litt by Nation-Wide. Litt also testified that
refer the borrower to various other individuals, brokers or '

, . out of those packages, only one potential borrower had
purported lending institutions. Many of these referrals ‘ 58

57 ' , ‘ A ‘remitted additional fees. However, the Commission has
were to Sidney Litt and Citation Mortgage Corporation.’ :

, : found at least two other individuals who were referred to
- In 1977, Melvin Williams, a resident of Texas, had : '

Litt by Nation-Wide and who paid additional fees ‘because of
contacted Nation-Wide in order to secure $400,000 to purchase

: | the referral.
a ranch. Williams paid a $2,7OO advance fee to Nation-Wide ; :

In June of 1977, a federal grand jury in Oregon returned

a 34 count .indictment against Nation-Wide Funding and six of

57. The Crime Commission's review of a Citation Mortgage
Corporation brokers log shows that at least 45 borrowers were
referred to Cltatlon by Nation-Wide Funding. :

58. Litt, N.T. 96-107.
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its officers'and employees. The indictment charged that
Nation-Wide had devised and perpetrated a scheme whereby
money was obtained from individuals and business entities by

means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations and

promises. The indictment also charged that Nation-Wide had

limited experience in the field of finance, had no'established

sources of funding, and had never Sucégssfully obtained

funding for othér borrowers.59

Dﬁriné the Nation-Wide Funding trial, the prosecﬁtor
made frequent reference to Citation Mortgage Corporatioﬁ and
Sidney Litt and emphasized how Citation and Litt were no

more than links in Nation-Wide's referral chain. In»his

closing argument to the jury, the pProsecutor, in relating to
_thisiaspect of the scheme, stated:

But look at the sources, so called sources,
that they (Nation-Wide) had, crooked brokers,
. London investors, Robert Underhill, Stillwell
Mortgage, Citation Mortgage, Ada Griscom and
so on. . These folks had notice precisely
what these people were. They knew they were
brokers and they knew they were crooked. )
First of all, I want to turn to Citation
" Mortgage. You recall that there was evidence
that Nation-Wide tended to find out about the
people that they dealt with by securing the
v so-called D & B (Dun & Bradstreet) report.
So they got one on Citation Mortgage. And
you remember who is in Citation Mortgage?
Sidney Litt, our old friend. And it said
right on there they are not a lender. ... It says
they are a mortgage broker. And then the:e

59. Four of the officers of Nation-Wide Funding, Incor-
porated, were found guilty of violating wvarious federal laws.
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was a statement here Dun & Bradstreet asks the
owner for financial statement. Of course’, we are
deal%ng in an industry which requires trust and
confidence. Do you think he ‘gave a financial
Statement?  No way. August 4, 1977, McNutt, :
Prgsiqent, declined a financial statement. But -
this is what he says. He stated gross revenues.
for 1975 were $400,000,000. = .
Now these are fees they obtained as brokers,
Let's say they are getting two, five, six points. -
-Can you imagine the amount of money they would
have had to generate in funding to get $400, 000,000

in.logns. They could float the national debt,
This is phoney on its face.60 . : ”

The Dun & Bradstreet'report referred to by the proseéutor
in the Nation-Wide trial had been utilized by Litt when

dealing with potential borrowers. Citation had reported to

Dun & Bradstreet that its gross revenues during 1975 were
$400 million. 1In the money brokefageAbusiness, a. broker
acquires income by taking a percentage of 1% ‘to 6%.of thé
loan which is secured. The Crime Commission has calculated

thét even if Citation had taken 67 of each loan allegedly
consummated, Citation would have had to secure ovéf $6;666,000,000

in loans during 1975.
It should be noted that after the Nation-Wide Funding

trial, Citation revised its estimate of gross revenues when

reporting to Dun & Bradstreet. Instead of claiming revenues

of $400 million, Citation reduced the amount to $400,000.

«

60. United States of América v. Nation-Wide Funding, et al.,
(Volume 17) 3348-3350, (June 15, 1978).

The Crime Commission had learned that Ada Griscom, one of
the brokers mentioned in the closing as dealing with Nation-Wide
Funding, was also recelving loan applications from Mark Equities,
Ltd., Inc., and referring various applications back to that
company. Mark Equities was in reality a shell corporation
which was established by Litt and Nancy Brundle.
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| were peidlby the borrowers and went to Brooks and Schmidt in
4. Alpha Mortgage Corporation of Alabama |

the form of salary, bonuses and direct cash payments,

During 1976, Sidney Litt became associated with an

{
i

‘ - The Birmingham Police Department's investigation. of

' « T, . ) . .
entity in Birmingham, Alabama, known as Alpha Mortgage Alpha's act1v1tles led to the indictment and conviction of

Litt had informed at least 12 of : f. o Brooks.
I y . his clients that Alpha would be the ”eource”

Cbrporation of Alabama. In 1978, Brooks was sentenced to three years 1mprlson-

. . . ' ent. A

| of their financing. A | ‘ ment. Although no-legal action was taken against others

%i As a result, advance fees were paid by the borrowers to Litt ] fﬁ) . involved in the‘case, the Birmingham investigation suggests
%? (ﬂg ‘in order to obtain this financing. _ | | ; N that Litt was engaged in a fee spl}ttlng arrangement with

i . ) Alpha.

| Alpha.Mortgage Corporatlon was established in October '

of 1976 by Horace J. Brooks and Kenneth J. Schmidt. The

5. Mark Equities, Ltd.,'Incorporated
Crime Commission has learned that this company, in fact, was : ’

j not a lending source as Litt had indicated to the borrowers,

One of Sidney Litt's close business associates was a

but was rather another brokerage firm_6l An investigation woman named Nancy Brundle. Brundle, as President of a Utah

by the Alabama Securities Commission and the Birmingham - corporation called Mark Equities, Ltd., Inc., was supposedly

. . . . . P . 62
i - Police Department into the business activities of Alpha . : in the business of securing financing for business projects.

ki Cn% Mortgage Corporation revealed that Brooks and Schmidt were ; (;)‘ The relationship between Citation Mortgage Corporation
it T operating an advance fee scheme. This investigation indicated and Mark Equities served to further the advance fee scheme.

that borrowers who had dealt with Alpha were inf@rmed that

'Brundle informed Mark Equities cllents that Citation Mortgage

, Alpha had access to sources of financing and that .loans Corporation was a direct lender and a source of fundlng for
i | | )

could be obtained. Based upon these representations, advance  their projects. At the same time, Litt informed Citation

¢« . fees were paid by the borrowers. "Alpha, however, did not Mortgage clients that Mark Equities was a direct lender and

have the ability to obtain these funds and in reality, had a source of funds. 1In reality, neither entity was a direct

never obtained funding for any borrower. The advance fees

, 62. The certlflcate of incorporation for Mark Equities
was suspended on December 31, 1978, by the State of Utah for
failure to file an annual report as required by law.

61. Like Citation Mortgage Corporation, the name Alpha
Mortgage Corporation implies that the entity operates as a
lending source rather than a broker or finder.

. : | - 48 -
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lender. In fact, Mark Equities was another shell corporation
established by Litt in order to portray the existence of a
funding source. 3 s a result of Litt's activities involving
the Mark Equities--Citation Mortgage connection, various
fees were paid to Litt, Brundle and Leo Weber, Brundle's
brother. Not surprisingly, no loans were ever secured.

Litt.and Brundle, in order to obtain clients, notified‘ ‘
'other loan.brokers that Citation Mortgage and Mark Equities
were able to secure large sums of money for loan apﬁlications;
‘Litt and Brundle requested.thése brokers to refer Clients to
them. The notificatioﬁ and request for referrals was suc-
cessful.

A broker from Minnesota referred six of his clients to
Mark Equities and these borrowers paid a Fotal of $6,889 in

64

advance fees to Litt, Brundle and Weber. A broker from
Idaho also referred five of his clients to Mark Equities. -

These clients paid a total of $36,500 to Litt, Weber and

63. In his testimony before the Crime Commission, Litt
denied being an officer or owner of Mark Equities. However,
the certificate of incorporation for that company indicates
that Litt was an officer and director.

64. The fees were paid as follows:
Peppermint Square Shopping Center, $1,152
Eckstein Department Store, S$1,152
Pleasant Hills Nursing Home, S$1,500
St. Croix Mall, $1,000
Hanson House, $1,585
Prospect Park Care Nursing Home, $500

e RSB T R P I i 5+

65

Brundle, an@ only $7,500 was returned to the borrowers

despite thg fact that no funding was secured fof any of the
clieﬁts; |

Leo Weber, one of the key individuals involved in Mark
Equities, Ltd., Inc., informed the Crime Commission that the

company was a partnership between Litt, Brundle and an

~individual from California named Anthony D'Amato.66 The

activity of the company, however, was directed and controlled
solely by Littﬁ According to Weber, loan packages were

brought to Mark Equities by Litt, many of which were not

viable or fundable. Weber would conduct an on-site inspection

of a proposed project and collect a fee. Shortly thereafter;
a comﬁunication from Mark Equities would be forwarded to the
potential borrower informing him that a serious investor had
been found; while in fact, no true investor was interested

in the project. Another "source of funding" for the Mark

. 65. The fees were paid as follows:
Ralph Akin, $6,000
Jim Erwin, $10,000
June Bourget, $3,500
Lee Scott, $10,000
John Maxwell, $7,000

66. Anthony D'Amato was a partner in D'Amato-Ellis
Financial Corporation, a money brokerage firm in California.
D'Amato was closely associated with Samuel Ray Calabrese who
had been identified by the California Organized Crime Control
Commission as an organized crime figure. Calabrese was con-
victed in 1976 of attempting to defraud the Small Business

" Administration of more than $800,000.
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_having on hand anoth-:

quities clients was Guaranteed Funding in Den#er, 67

Colorado.
On paper, Guaranteed was formed by Nancy Brundle and an

individual identified as Wayne Pulsipher. This company,

however, was directly under the control of Litt. 'Functionaily,
Guaranteed Funding was no more than a corporate shell which
had’ been established by Litt and Brundle for the purpose of -
source of funding.

The net effect of these activities was that uoknowingly

the borrowers were referred by Litt to hlS own shell companies,

while Litt and dssoc1ates continued to collect varlous fees,

6. Anderson-Prichard, Ltd., Incorporated

During the spring and summer of 1978, at least ten
potential borrowers were referred by Litt and Brundle to

Anderson-Prichard, Ltd., Incorporated, in New York City.

Purportedly, Anderson-Prichard was in the business of obtain-
ing loans for business entities. The principals of Anderson-
Prichard were E. Prichard McCall and Robert Wolk.68

Litt told the borrowers that by proceeding to Anderson-

Prichard they could purchase a commercial letter of credit

67. Mark Equities was also referring loan packages to
Ada Griscom from A & A Financial Consultants, Forth Worth,
Texas. Griscom was described as a "crooked broker" durlng
the Natlon Wide Funding trial.

68. On September 26, 1979, E. Prichard McCall and Robert

Wolk were indicted in New York State and charged with grand larceny.
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. London, Bowring and Company, Ltd.

‘travel to Anderson-Prichard in the summer of 1978.

Wthh could then be taken to a bank to obtaln the requested
loan ut111z1ng the letter of credit as collateral. The
borrowers were informed by Wolk or McCall that the letter of
credit could be taken to the borrower's own bank to obtain

the loan, or the borrower could utilize the services of

Anderson-<Prichard's own bank, the Barclay'Bank in New York.

. The borrowers were further advised that 1f their letter of

credlt was not sufficient as supportive collateral for the

loan, they could obtain, for an additional fee, a surety

bond issued by Anderson-Prichard's insurance company in

This bond would serve as
additional collateral foi the loan.

As with other Litt deals, the clients in these referrals
found themselves paying advance fees for little or nothing.
For‘example, borrower Jack Sharpe was instructed by Litt to
Sharpe
received a letter of credit in the amount of $2 million.'

Wolk informed Sharpe that Litt had paid $20,000 for.the

letter of credit. This $20,000 had previously been wired by

Sharpe to Litt's attorney, Labron Shuman. Immediately
thereafter, Sharpe attempted to fund the letter of credit
through several banks, including the Royal Bank of Canada,

Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, the Bank of Montreal and

the Federal Development Bank. Officials from these banks

informed Sharpe that they were unable to obtain any verifiable
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information on Anderson?Priéhard-and, theresfore, they could
not supply the requested funding. When Shafpe contacted
Wolk to inform him of what had tranSpired,and to request a
return of his funds, Wolk told Sharpe that the $20;000 check
he received from Litt in payment for the letter of credit
was uncollectable.

Several other borrowers, after paying thousandé of

dollars for their Anderson-Prichard letters of credit,

unsuccessfﬁlly presented them to banks for funding.

Although representations had been made that the letter
of credit could be funded‘through Anderson—Priéhard's own
bank, the Barclay Bank, in fact, Anderson-Pyichard had ﬁo
business relationship with that bank other than a checking
account;

The Crime Commission has alsd inquired,into the association

between Anderson-Prichard; Ltd., Inc., and Bowring and

‘Company, Ltd., the company that was to issue surety bonds as

additional collatexral for the letters of credit. According
to officials of Bowring and Company, Ltd., there is no
association between that company and Anderson-Prichard. E.
Prichard McCall had traveled to England on several occasions
to discuss déals with Bowring. However, according to Bowring
officials, McCall's proposals were dismissed as 'monsense'.
As of August, 1979, the Andersoh—Prichard offices were

vacated and all telephones were disconnected.

- 53 -
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7. Chalégard Bank

- Chalagard Bank was supposedly based in Ireland, with
branch offices in London and New York. Although little is
known about Chalagard aﬁd the individuals behind it, ﬁhe'
Crimé~Commission has found that- the Chalagard Bank, like the
Bank of MOntserrat, was no more than a corporate shell.
Chalagard's London office contained no more than a desk and
a person to answer tﬁe telephone.69

Sidney Litt used the Chalagard Bank in much the same

way as he had used other entities in his efforts to extract

fees from potential borrowers. At least 12 of Litt's clients

paid substéntiai fees to Litt upon Litt's fepresentation
that Chalagard Bank would fund their projects..

One of these 12 clients was Gordon Reid, a businessman
from Texas. In September of 1978, Reid paid a $200,000 fee

to Litt for the purpose of obtaining funds from Chalagard .

- Bank. This $200,000 was to be deposited into a Citation

Mortgage Corporation escrow account in New York, with the

understanding that Reid would have to approve any withdrawals.

As mentioned previously in this report, Litt only deposited
$60,000 of Reid's fee into the New York bank account, an
account which wés in fact a regular'checking'account rather

than an escrow account. Litt then disbursed approximately

69. The New York office was operated by John Galard.
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$23,400 of'Reid'S'money to Chalagard Bank. Aé expected, no
loan was sqcuredrand Reid was informed that the deal with
Chélagard could not be consummated. However, Litt told Reid
that he‘was working on another deal through a company in

Mexico, Libor Mexico International S.A., through which Reid
70

would obtain financing. |
The Chalagard Bank is currently under investigation by
law enforcement authorities. Preliminary findings suggest

that approiimétely $100,000 in fees have been paid directly

to Chalagard while no loans have been obtained. At this

time, it is not known if these fees emanated solely from
?

 Litt clients or if they were paid by other individuals as

well.

8. Libor Mexicc Internatiohal, S}A.

In his continuing efforts to presenf new and attractive
alleged sources of funds to his clients, Litt has expahded
his scheme to Mexico. Since the beginning of 197?,'Litt has
lauded a Mexican company known as Libor MexicoVIntErnaFional,
S.A., as a world wide‘source of funding for his clients.

The evidence uncovered indicates, however, that this entity

was originally established and funded by Litt.himself: The

70 Libor Mexico International ig discussed in the next»
section of this report.
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mechanics of aotually_getting ﬁp Libor's business in Mexico
~was handled by Gregory Laventman, a man whe Litt had met
through Chalagard Bank. |

In February of 1979, Litt‘formed’a second‘corporation |

o%n‘New York, called Libor International Incorporatéd.b Along

with Jeffrey'HOlland, the attorney for Libor in New York,71

(“) Litt began to propose Libor as a guaranteed source of funding.

Libor was utilized as an allegéd source of funding with
‘several borfowers,

some who had already been dealing with
72 |

Litt, and some who were new to his scheme.’>
vAs with the other.phases of Litt's scheme, the Libor
deal has.leftrmany borrowers without funds for their projects
and without fee fefuhds. For example, borrower Gordon Reid,
was informed by mail and hy wire that his loan would be
{i‘ ‘obtained through.Libor by April of 1979. Borrower Grant
() ‘

Yost was alsolfold that his Libor funds would be forthcoming

in May of 1979. To date, loans have not been secured and

'71. -Holland was also the attorne

y for John Galard of the
. Chalagard Bank. ‘

72. Grant Yost and Gordon Reid were two borrowers who
had dealt with Litt for almost a year prior to the formulation
of Libor. '

73. The following borrowers were new victims in Litt's
scheme and lost substantial amounts of money: Southern Aggi,
Ltd., Arkansas, $220,000; Ann Maureen Burke, Maryland, $80,000.
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wa - and Brundle and;

‘both Reid and Yost have been unable to get a satisfactory

explanation from Litt, Holland and Brundle.7'4

During an inquiry to Holland, Yost was informed that he

would receive his funding within several days if $20,000 was

forwarded to Holland. Yost sald he would only comply with

this request if he received a commltment in wrltlng that his

- fee was refundable. Yost received such a letter from Holland

therefore, transmitted $20,000 to Holland's
escrow account. Since May of 1979, Yost has contacted
Holland almost every week aad oﬁ each occasion he has been
informed that funding would be forthcoming the following

week. This stall tactic has been used by Holland, Litt and

Brundle oﬁ each of the borrowers.75

To date, not one of the borrowers has received the

promised funding from Libor or a refund of the fees which

¥
Ny

were paid.

H. The Borrowers

During the course of the investigation, the Crime
Commission has uncovered a vast amount of correspondence and

records pertaining to the activities of Sidney Litt and his

*

74. One borrower, Ann Maureen Burke, traveled to Mexico

in an attempt to secure her loan.- While in Mexico, her hotel
room was burglarized. The only items taken were papers and
documents regarding her dealing with Litt and Libor.

75. The $A0.000 which was to be held as a refundable item

in Holland's escrow account was transferred to Nancy Brundle by
Holland shortly after it was deposited.
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‘stalling effort by Litf,

various associates. Included in this material is the Citation

Mortgage brokersf log bdok. Listed in this log are the

various borrowers with whom Litt dealt during the-time
period January, 1976 through April 1977. This joufnal
contains 204 loan applicationst'_The total amountlof funds

requested by these 204 borrowers is in excess of $1,512,000,000.

Apart from the log book statistics, the Commission has

.discbvered;ZB additional‘borrowers who had dealt with Litt

and his associates. The Crime Commission interviewed 34 of .
the identified borrowers. Based on their experiences $877,033,
was lost to Litt and his associates.

The attitude of these borrowers after they had dealt
with Litt was universal and aptly described by one individual:

I feel there was a great deal of subterfuge

and machinations. -.Four ‘hundred and fifty three

phone calls over a period.of six months by myself

personally, of which there were nothing more

than promises, promises, promises, and nothlng

of a definitive nature./

Althoﬁgh each borrower had been subjected to a prolonged
they continued to deal with him and
they continued to advance funds. When quesfioned as to the
reason they continued their relationship wiph Litt throughout

his many evasive maneuvers, almost every borrower responded

with the same answer:

76. Worthington, N.T. 129.
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. financing.

I relied on the letters and statements that
Mr. Shuman had made. ... I relied on the fact
that Mr. Litt continually told me he could do
it ... and he extended just enough information
to always keep me hoping.’7

IV. THE SECOND SCHEME -- FRANK A. COLLETTI

A. . Introduction

During the Pennsylvania Crime’Commission's investigation
of Sidney E. Litt's fee schemes, it was discovered that
similar activities were being conducted by another Pennsyl-
vania businessman. Frank A. Colletti, who operates as an
investment consultant in Willow Grove, Pennsylwania, had
represented to a number of individuals who were attempting
to secure financing, that he had the ability to .obtain this
Various fees weie requested by Colletti cr nis
agents in order to proceed with the financing, but'when the
financing was not forthcoming, the fees were not returned.

- Unlike the Litt--Citation Mortgage scheme, Frank Colletti
generally limited.his activites to Pennsylvania and neighboring
States. Thus, Colletti's operation did not requife the Litt
type conspirator network of associates. Despite the relative

simplicity of his operation, however, Colletti is responsible

for defrauding at least 30 persons out of $341,970.

77. Worthington, N.T. 133.
Appendix IV details the identified borrowers and the fees

.paid by these individuals and entities.
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The methods employed by Colletti were similar to the

methods utilized by Litt during the first stage of his
operation. Either through his own contacts or through the

efforts of several middlemen, Colletti. would locate people
in the business community who were in need of or interested

in securing funds to stimulate their businesses. During the

. first meeting, Colletti assured the}potential borrower that

securing the loan was a near certainty and further assured
the potential borrower of his wide range of experience,

expertise and contacts. Most often, Colletti portrayed

himself as most adept at securing loans which are guaranteed
by federal agencies such as the Small Business Administration

(8BA) or the United States Department of Agriculture, Farmers

Home Administration (FHA) . Generally, the potential borrower
was told that the loan would be available within 90 days.

In all cases, an advanced fee was paid by the potential

borrower to Colletti. To date, the Crime Commission has
been unable to identify a single client of Frank Colletti

who has obtained funding through Colletti's efforts.

: B; The Middlemen and the Borrowers

Basically, Colletti received referrals from several sources:

including Mario Cocci, a realtor from Pottstown, Pennsylvania;
Frank-Falcone, a realtor from West Chester, Pennsylvania;

and Len Carlson, editor of a small advertising journal.
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Thése'men introduced to Colletti yarious persons with whom

they were dealing themselves and they each Feceived fees

- from Colletti for théir referrals.

| While the bulk of Colletti's victims were Pennsylvania

residents, Colletti also left his mark in New Jersey and
Delaware. The background of Colletgi's victims rénged'from

' . business sophisticates to business novices.

Fér example, oﬁe of Colletti's major victims was a
Bucks County realtor who was'attempting to develop a nursing
home in Montgomery County. He advanced.$32,500 to Colletti
in Febru;fy and March, 1978. A secohd victim was a Reading,
Pennsylvania, buéinessman who owned a bankrupt motel. Over
a period of four months, he advanced $67,500 to Coiletti to
secure funding.' He had owned the motel for more than ten
years and was also active in ieal estate and a wholesale
floral business. 4

Smaller borrowers were targetted bften by Colletti. A
husband and wife drapéry/upholstery business lost_$4,250 in
advance fees while a young man attempting to develop a
discofheque/restaurant lost $11,500. Other borrowers and
businesses whicﬁ incurred losses included a garden center
(83,500), a gas station owner ($4,570), a deii store ($7,250),
a golf éourse owner ($13,500), a bowling alley developer

($16,000), a land developer ($10,000) and an automobile
dealership ($9,000).
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The borrowers were informed by Colletti that various
fees had to be paid in 6rder to proceed with the lending
process. These fees were allegedly used for application
costs,'retainers, processing costs, good faith deposits,

professional services such as appraisals or economic studies78

and for alleged payoffs to union or bank officials to insure

© loan results.

On several occasions, part of the advance fees which

vWere paid to Colletti were not refundable and the borrowers

were so informed. The borrowers forwarded these fees,
however, with the understanding that Colletti would exert a
diligent effort to secure the financing and based upon
Colletti's falsely represented statements that he had suc-
cessfully obtained funding'in the past. 1In fact, Colietti
did little or nothing to secure the.financing; aﬁd the
Commission has not found one individual or ehtity_for whém
Colletti obtained funding.

The attitude 6anlmost every person who dealt with

Colletti was stated simply by one of Colletti's clients:

/8. Often, the professional service for which the ad-
vance fee was to be utilized was not performed. As an example,
during the' summer of 1979, Colletti contacted an architect
with whom he had dealt in the past and asked him to forward.
letters to Colletti stating that certain services had been
performed and that $10,125 had been paid by Colletti for these

services. Colletti further asked that these letters be dated

May and June of 1976. 1In fact, no services were performed by
the architect and no funds had been paid by Colletti.
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Well, the only feeling I have is it's a
big rip- off You know ... we, 're just real
small. business people and we're not highly
educated, but we were sure taken in by it.79

C. Guarantors'and Lenders

1. Guarantors

Although Frank Colletti's alleged methods of funding

(ji‘ varied with each borrower, Colletti informed many of his

clients that he could obtain a guarantee for the requested

loan from a governmental agency. Generally, these agencies

would not actually provide the funds for the borrower, but
were to guarantee repayment of the loan to the Bank which
actually suppliéd the funds. 1In reality, such a guarantee
would insure the securing of a loan.

Colletti had informed many of his clients that he could

~obtain a federal guarantee for their loans through the Small

Business Administration (SBA). To others, he represented

that he could secure a Farmers Home Administration (FHA)
guarantee for their loans.

Duriﬁg the initial meetings with these clients, Colletti
assured them that he had substantial contacts ﬁith SBA and

FHA officials. These contacts, according to Colletti, were

a result of his previous employment as a lobbyist in Washington,

79. Testimony of Terry Buckwalter before the Pennsylvanla
Crime Commission, July 30, 1979, N.T. 32.

e
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D.C: Colletti” further informed these borrowers that he

maintained a fqlly staffed office in Washington and that
several of his employees were former SBA officials. " As part
of his sales pitch, Colletti provided many of thesé clients
with a list of credit and personal references that included
the names of several SBA officials.
The Crime Commission has learned that Colletti'é "fully
, (:} staffed" Washington, D.C., office,

service. It has also been determinéd that Colletti never

provided any of the borrowers with a loan guarantee from the
SBA.

Regarding Colletti's aileged dealings with the FHA, the
Crime Commission has determined that although Colletti sub-
mitted many pre-application forms to the FHA, he has never
followed these preliminary forms with the required formal

(:} ‘applications. As a result, Colletti has never obtained an

FHA guarantee for any client.

2. Lenders

- In contrast to the Litt style of operatioq, Colletti
usually made initial cbntacts with the proposed source of
funding. Iﬁ‘each-case, however, Colletti's proposal for
funding was either not completély presented, was not a
viable project, or the lender simply was not interested in
the proposal.

On several occasions, the funding package was

never actually presented to the lender. Despite this,

e T e

consisted of an answering
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- State Savings Association in Cincinnati, Ohia.

Colletti continued to advise the borrowers that everything
was in order and that their loans would be forthcoming,

Colletti was able to hold his clients in this position by

_pérsuading them thaﬁ he had a close and direct‘working

relationship with the lending institutions he had contacted.

In general, Colletti purported to be associated with

. Financial Services Associates in Maryland; Fidelity Bond and

Mortgage Corporation, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; and Home
Colletti
also told several borrowers that he could obtain their
financing through certain labor union sources; on occasioq,
allﬁding to a particular teamsters local as that source.

Investigétion indicates that Colletti's claims of
"close associations" with these lending institutions were
greatly-misrepresented.

Colletti first contacted Financial Services Associates
(FSA) in the summer of 1978. Boris Lang, the President of
FSA, affirmed that approximately 12 funding proposals were
‘submitted to FSA by Colletti.
because Colletti.failed to provide FSA with the documents
necessary to consummate the loéns. 'The Crime Commission has
learned that these materials had been forwarded to Colletti
by the potential borrowers but were never transmitted to FSA

by Colletti.

R A TR e e

FSA never funded these projects
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-clients made payable to FSA.

Although Lang admitted discussing some of the funding

pProposals with Colletti, he insisted that he had not received

fees from any of Colletti's clients and he did not know

whether Colletti had received any fees.

The Crime Commission examined various books and records

~and found a check in the amount of $5,250 from one of Colletti's

This check was endorsed by

"Boris Lang'" and '"Theresa Bendel". Further investigation

revealed that, in fact,

check,

Boris Lang did not endorse that

Theresa Bendei, who has been identified as Colletti's

secretary, admitted cashing this check at Colletti's request.80

The money that the client was. told would be forwarded to FSA

was, in fact, diverted by Colletti.
Colletti's clients were additionally persuaded as to

Colletti's influence with FSA when they received letters on

FSA stationery bearing Lang's signature. Lang informed the

Crime Commission that the signature on these letters was not
his and he had not given anyone the authority to sign his

name. 81

As a result of his alleged FSA connecticn, Colletti

- collected in excess of $98,000 in advance fees.

80. Although Bendel stated that she had only cashed this
one check for Colletti, the Crime Commission has obtained several
other checks issued to Colletti and bearing Bendel's endorsement.

81 Lang informed the Commission that he had left some of

his business stationery in Colletti's office after a meeting with
Colletti. |
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- good friend.82

The second of Colletti's alleged sources of fundlng was . -
Fidelity Bond and Mortgage Corporation in Philadelphia.

Colletti told many borrowers that Fidelity would prov1de the

requested funds. 1In support of his ability to secure funding

from Fidelity, Colletti portrayed 0. James Gaudln Vice

Pre51dent of Fidelity, as a close business associate and a

On occasion, Colletti even listed Gaudin as

his character and financial reference.

While 0. James Gaudin acknowledged that he was acquainted

4

with Colletti, both socially and in‘business Gaudin steadFastly

denied that Fidelity had ever funded any of Colletti's

proposals. Gaudin stated that Colletti had referred a

number of loan proposals to Fldellty, but due to Colletti's

neglect in follow1ng through on these proposals and the

general absence of worthy projects, no proposals were ever

funded, Desplte hls inability to receive funds from Fidelity,

Colletti continued to request and receive fees for Fidelity
financing.

In one incident involving the developer of a ﬁucks
County Bowling alley, the borrower was led to believe that
$§12,000 of his $16,000) advance fee was a commitment fee paid
to Fidelity Bond and Mortgage. An inquiry with Fidelity

Bond and Mortgage revealed that they had no knowledge of

either the project or the $12,000 payment.

82. Gaudin resigned from Fidelity in early 1979.
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In no instance has the Commission located any written
record of any commltment or letter of interest from Fldellty,

Bond and Mortgage to any Colletti client. Colletti, however,

verbally related to these victims that Gaudin and Fidelity

would be the source of funds As a result, Colletti garnered

advance fees of $55,750.

Although the Fidelity officials and O. James Gaudin
adviSed\the>Crime Commission that they had never received
any fees from Colletti or his clients, the Commission has
discovered several Frank Colletti checks made payable to
Gaudin. Further investigation, however, reveals that these
checks were not received by Gaudin and that his endorsement

was forged.83

All of these checks to Gaudin were co-éendorsed
by either Colletti or Bendel and were cashed.
The third direct lender that Colletti was purportedly

associated with was Home State Savings Association, Cincinnati,

Ohio. Colletti had informed many borrowers that Home State

‘would be the major source of funds for their loans. More

than $125,000 was collected by Colletti irom these borrowers. -
As with his other alleged sources of funding, Colletti

would portray a close relationship with an official of the

lending institution.

In the case of Home State, that relationship

was purportedly with Thomas M. Tiernan, Vice President.

83. Several of the checks made payable to Gaudin were
endorsed by "Jane Gaudin" The Commission has learned that .
no one by this name is related to or associated with 0. J. Gaudin.
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Tiernan was listed by Colletti as a character .and financial
reference on a list of references provided to potential
borrowers. |
In nearly each situation the potential borrower would
receive some form of correspondencé from Home State indicéting}‘
ran interest in the projéct. ' This correspondence would
.advise that Home State has "approved a standby commitment'
subject to.certain conditions and the receipt of éertain
documents. These d0cuﬁents were in all cases, provided to
Cblletti by the borrower. Tiernan, who has since resigned
from Home State{ informed the Crime Commission that he Ead
'dealp with Colletti and had, in fact, written 1etters.to
Colletti. Tiefnanustated, however, that Colletti never
'submittedbthe requested documents and accordingly, the loans
were never consummated. |
One loan propoSal of particular interest related to the

re-financing of a Reading, Pennsylvaﬁia, motel in the amount
of $2.5 million. Because the motel and its owner were in
the midst of bankruptcy proceedings, traditional lending
sources were not realistic optibns. From April, 1977, to
July, 1977, Colletti received advance fees totaling $67,500
on the pretense that financing could be secured thrdugh Home
State and the pension fund of Teamsters Local 830 in Phi}adelphia.
The primary source of funds (90%) was to be therunion with
the balance (10%) from Home State. Colletti advised the

motel owner that the trénsaction was assured and that Home
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State and the union required deposits of $25,000 each to

.consummate the deal. The borrower's trust in Colletti was

reinforced when Colletti testified before a federal bankruptcy
court regarding the proposed loan.
Under oath in open court, Colletti testified that the

motel owner had given him a $25,000 one point fee to be

tfansferred to Home State.. Colletti testified that he duly

transferred the funds to Home State. However, the Crime

Commission-has learned that no funds were transferred by

"Colletti to either Home State or the Teamsters. Both Tiernan

and Gordon Grubb, Secretary/Treasurer of Local 830, stated

that although they had expressed an interest in reviewing

the loan proposal, no fees Wefe paid to them or their agencies.84
| In addition, Grubb contended that a letter the motel

owner had received bearing Grubb's signature was a forgery.

As previously mentioned, Colletti had also purported to

" have a close relationship with labor union sources of funding.

As part of his dealiﬁgs with the owner of the Reading motel,
Colletti had informed that individual that a $7,500 fee was
neceséary to secure funding. When the borrower paid this

fee he was informed by Colletti that this $7,500 would be

84. In addition to possible perjury before the federal
court, Colletti submitted a letter to the court indicating the
elements of his background and citing two successful transactions.
A follow-up by the Crime Commission revealed that the two success-
ful transactions were, in fact, two more Colletti victims.
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used to "

- with respect to two other loans.

pay off" the union officials on the lending committee
in order to secure the loan. Colletti used a similar tactic

In one of these situations,

he secured another §7,500 for allegedly the same purpose;
‘the "pay off" of a union official to secure the loan;i It

was only-in the case of the Reading motel owner, however,

~ that the actual union lender was identified.

While Colletti generally stressed his affiliation with

the businesses described above, he also advised several

borrowers that he could obtain loan funds from the Schmidts

Brewery of Philadelphia. In support of this, he made numerous

references to his position as financial advisor to William

Pflaumer; the principal of Schmidts. . Pflaumer adviéed the

Crime Commission, however, that although he knew Colletti,

Colletti had never been associated with Schmidté and Schmidts

" was not a scurce of funding for Colletti.85

85. Although Colletti does not appear to be associated
with traditional organized crime, throughout the investigation
it has become clear that he does have some tangential ties
to more traditional organized crime figures.

In one situation, Colletti introduced a potential borrower
from the Reading area to a figure identified as a New Jersey
loanshark. In addition, Colletti has introduced three of*his
victims to Philadelphia based organized crime figures Michael

Grasso, the nephew of Angelo Bruno, and Ralph Puppo, Bruno's
son-in-law. :
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3. The Advance Fees -

Frank Colletti collected in excess of $341,970, in
various advance fees from the individuals who were atﬁempting
to secure financing through his efforts. Rather than placing
the borrowers funds in a business dr.escrow account, Colletti
depésited a substantial amount of these funds in his personal

. bank acc_ounts.86

The Commission's investigation revealed

O

that approximately $124,875 in advance fees were deposited
into Colletti's perscnal saﬁings account. An édditional
$6,500 advancé fee was deposited into a trust account for
one of his children. These funds were usually withdrawn at
a later date and deposited into one of Colletti's several
| checking accounts. The money was then used for the personal
living expenses of Colletti and his family or was transmitted
B to one of his associates.
{j} While some of the advance fee money was deposited into.
a Coliétti business accdunt, a review of that account reveals

that most of thlS money was spent on the salaries and bu31ness

expenses of Colletti, his employees” and assoc1ates
Addltlonal advance fee checks which Colletti.received
from the borrowers were cashed by Colletti through one of

his accounts or the account of Theresa Bendel.

86 The Crime Commission has identified at least five
bank accounts that were utilized by Colletti in handling the
borrowers' fees.
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In no event was any of the advance fee money forwarded

‘to a source of funding for the benefit of Colletti's clients.

V.. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Pennsylvania Crime Commission's investigation hés
. shown that organized advance fee schemes are creating a sub-
- stantial danger to thé economic and general welfare of the
Commonweath. Apart from the schemes describedvin this
report, the Crime Commission has received evidence'ﬁhich
indicates that at least three additional advance fee schemegl
are presently being conducted in the Philadelphia area.
While the exact magnitude of this tybe of activity may never
‘be known, it is probable that advance fee schemés.will
become even more prevalent in light of recent economic
developments which have resulted in a tightening of credit
throughout the nation.

The results of the Crime Commission's investigation are

a matter of serious concern for the business community, law

enforcement authorities and the Legislature of Pennsylvania.

The Commission has further formulated the following recommendations

which are proposed as both preventive and remedial measures.

87. During the Crime Commission's investigation of Col-
letti's advance fee scheme operation, it was learned that
Colletti may also have been involved in stock and investment
fraud schemes. At least one individual lost $25,000 to Col-
letti through the purchase of worthless stock, while four

additional individuals lost $50,000 to Colletti in a land
development deal.

87

A.

Recommendations‘to Potential Borrowers

As a result of this investigation, the Pennsylvania

Crime Commission has determined that certain precautions

‘should be taken by buéinesspersons who are attempting to

secure a loan from or through a source with which they are

not familiar. Various common indicators often will be

 present when the individuals and entities involved in the

loan activity are perpetrating a scam. .Certain pPrecautions

-. and guidelines are set forth below to offer better protection

to the borrower who is deciding whether to consummate a

particular transaction.

1. Beware of a broker or lending institution which

advertises the availability of millions of dollars for loan
purposes at reasonable rates, even though the economy is in
a period of tight money. |

2. Attempt to secure the loan from a major, well
established lending institutionl such as a Bank.or insurance
company first. . If such an institution declines the requested

financing, determine the reason and re-evaluate the need to

secure funding.

3. Beware of a broker or lending institution which
states that the requested funds can be secured easily,
particularly if major lending institutions have already

declined financing.

4. Beware of a lending institution which is located

offshore or n a foreign country. Many small islands and
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countries have lax banking regulations, leaving the borrower
with little or no protection against fraud.
5. Employ the services of a financial expert, an

accountant, an attorney or other professional who is thoroughly

‘familiar with the financial field. The cost incurred in

employing such an expert may in the long run save the potential

_ borrower much anguish and much money.

6. Submit any proposals or contracts which are received
from a broker or lending institution to a bank with which

the borrower is acquainted in order to obtain an impartial

opinion and ‘evaluation.

7. Beware of a lending institution or broker which
is not knoﬁp to local bankers and which is comprised of
officers and agents who are not known to local established
lending institutions.

8. Contact -consumer protectidn agencies and law
enforcement agencies in the location of the broker or lending
institution in order to verify the reputation and‘credibility
of the company and its officers. |

9. Obtain from the broker or lending institution, a
liét of individuals and corporations for whom funds have
beén'sucCessfully procured and verify the fact that such
funds have been,procuréd. |

10. Do not place reliance on financial statements of

the broker or lending institution that are unaudited.

Reports such as Dun and Bradstreet statements, although
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4issued in good faith, often contain information that is

supplied by the broker or lending institution and‘thﬁs

unverified by any outside source.

11. Carefully read all correspondence and documents’

that are received. Letters of commitment to produce loans

often contain many conditions that realistically canﬁot be

. met,

12. Beware of high pressure sales tactics that stress

the need to act swiftly and the urgent need to tender an
advance fee.

13. Do not pay ény fees in cash. Use a ﬁersonal or
company check. 1f the broker or lender refuges to accept
such a check, advise him or her that you will'be happy to
have the bank certify your check. .

14; Demand that all fees that are refundable in the
event the loan is not secured, be placed in an escrow account
which is held by an independent escrow agent or trustee.

Many local banks will provide this service. Obtain a stipulation

“that any disbursements from such escrow account must first

be approved by all parties.

15. If the fees that are paid ére refundable, obtain a
Writtenvstatemént to that effect.

16. If out-of-pocket expénses are requested by a
broker,'obtéin an itemized accounﬁing of the expenditures

prior to payment. If your payment is to cover expenses that

will be incurred in the future, place the funds in an escrow
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dgccount and receive a stipulation that the expenses will be

paid only pursuant to a documented accounting,

17. Be honest with yourself. Evaluate the project and

the feasibility of its success. Obtain several opinions as
to the possibility of securing funding prior to applying for

loans, Determine the exact amount of funds necessary and do

not deter from that amount.

18. 1If it appears as though fraudulent activities have

occurred,.immediately contact local, State and federal law

enforcement'adtho:ities within the area and report such

aétivity;

B. Recommendations for Legislaticn

The fraudulent activities which have been described in
this report caﬁ be effectively curtailed through the enactment:
of regulatory legislation. At the present time, there is no
specific law in Pennsylvania governing persons whose Eusiness
is to locate sources of financing fér commercial ventures.
Accordingly, the Pennsylvania .Crime Commission récommends
that the General Assembly of Pennsylvania review the findings
presented in this report and consider the enactment of such
legislation. |

| Based upon the patterns of fraudulent activities uncovered
during the course of this investigation, the following
proVisions are suggested as a foundation for such legislation:

1. The'extension of an existing State agency's juris-

diction to oversee the activities of loan brokers in Pennsylvania.

- 77 =

. The commission should be invested with the powers necessarxr

to enforce the substantive provisions of the law.

2, Such regulatory 1egiélation should require the

licensing of all individuals and entities who, in the regular

course of business, attempt to locate, secure or obtain

financing for commercial ventures,

3. The legislation should provide for the establishment

of minimum educational standards and should also require the

‘successful completion of a written examination as a prere-

quisite for licensiﬁg“

4, - It should be required that.all individuals‘whd are
licensed pursuant to the legislation be bonded.

5. The legislation should require the filing of an
annual report by the licensed individual or entity detailing

the financial condition of such individual or entity's

business. This report should be available to the general

public upon request.

6.  Such legislation should also provide for the
filing of an annual report by the licensed individﬁal or
entity, disclosing successfully consummated lending trans-
actions. Such réport should be made available to the client
of a licensed broker or firm;upon request, but only regarding
the particular 1 -nker or firm employed by the client.

7. The legislation should fequire tﬁe registration of

non-resident brokers who transact business in the Commonwealth

of Pennsylvania.
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8. Inclusion of the word "broker' as part of the

| business title of the licensed individual sr entity should
be mandatory.
9. The commission designated by the legislation
- should be given the power to draft rules and regulations
governing the fees that'may Be charged by licensed individuals
. and entities for their services.

CQ} 10. The rules and regulations should further detail
under what‘circumstancos fees may be charged for the referral
of a client to another broker and the amount of such fees.,

11. ‘Mandatory utilization of an interest bearing
escrow account for all fees paid by a client and provisions
regulating the usé and handling of such funds and account .
should be provided within the legislation.

12. A licensed individual or entity should also be

( 3 required to furnish to each client a detailed accounting of

all fees paid or payable by that client.

13: Every licensed individual and entity must be
required to maintain a complete set of books and records
including separate files for each client.

14, All licensen individuals and entities should be
required to reveal the proposéd source of fundingAto a
client prior to the payment of any fees which are to be held
in escrow, | |

15. The legislation should provide for the suspension

or revocation of a license for violating the provisions of

- 79 -
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the law or the rules and regulations of the commission or

for the conviction of any criminal offense relating to

fraudulent activity, misrepresentations or other deceptiﬁe

Practices.
16. There should be established a right of acknowledge-
.ment of action by the victim against any person violating

- the provisions of the law or the rules and regulations of

0 V:’

the commission, including a provision for the recovery of

treble damages.

C. Recommendations to. Law Enforcement Authorities

1, The Pennsylvania Crime Commission recommends that
State and local authorities empowered to enforce the laws of
the Commonwealth more actiﬁely pursue the investigation and
IRy prosecution of the type of activities reported herein. The
Commission has discovered that although many of the individuals
who Were defrauded reported their experiences to local
authorities, no further action was taken.
2, It is recommendsd that federal, State and local
. prosecuting authorities review this report to determine
whethsr the institution of criminal actions is warranted
within their respestive jurisdictions. |
3. In 1973, the Pennsylvania General Assembly enacted

88

the Corrupt Organizations Act. The need for this statute

) 88. 18 C.P.S.A. §911 et. seq.

- 80 -
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was based.upon the determination that organized crime exists

‘on a large scale in Pennsylvania and that organized crime is

entrepreneurs, merchants and consumers. It was found that
f - organized crime has created a substantialidanger-to the
| ecoﬁomic and general welfare of the State. The Act, hoWéver,
. has never been utilized successfully by any prosecutor. It
é <w~ is therefore recommended that State and local law enforcement
authorities review the facts contained in this report to

determine if the reported activities fall within the purview

of that statute.
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corrupting legitimate businesses, injuring innocent investors,

~
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Henry ROoWorthngLon
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Y Nogse

Selavare, Pgo 18356

i

Ros Mgty |
I

Montagne,

Mr. o Morthingten:

We have a serious investor willing to con

' i mit 115,000,000,
aainea project as follgws: ‘ :

2. Rate: 11.34 constant.

bove commitment s subject to th

a _ € verification
documentation and.facts, Co

N

Stl/jam

Sinccre]y.yours.
CH//\TY.U.: KOBTRAGE CORPORATION
. e
LA ‘ /.1 : '

A/‘(.:’:"(‘ r" . \ {l‘;[--~———-~-—~.'

Y 'I- v . \): . ‘}'”(" .{ .

/ Sidne/'L. Tl
Execulive Vice Precidont

]
Jehn BePirro, Eag. h

Sdward Stover, [sq.
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March 29, 1977

- Dr. Grant Yost
; ' - P.O. Box 226

>

b Dear Dr. Yost:

i s e waes ot

o i e

-

P

LKS :k

cC:

T e S RIS M g e e s 42 =

Patterson, Washington

Corporation. Citation

We are satisfied that i
indicates a desire
for the processing

Should you wish to
office directly or
advise Citation as

If we do not hear fro
we shall advise Ci

Very7' uly YOurs,
KT —

“LABRON K. SHUMAN

LAW OFFICES

LABRON K. SHUMAN

€02-234 LAND TITLE BUILDING
BROAD &nd CHESTNUT STREETS
PHILADELPHIA, PENNA. 19110

(215) 588-4171

99345

I am the trust escrow a

ttorney for Citation Mortgage
i has informed us a serious and
sted in financing your loan.
t is genuine. The lender
to receive all papers necessary
of your application.

continue, kindly contact this
through your counsel so I may
to your intentions. '

m you within ten working days,
tation you are not pProceeding,

e i i i

Citation Mortgage Corporation

Exhibit B

CITATION Mortgage Corporation, N. A

Ne

[

Man. Mitchell Hammen, President
FILTECH Conp.

Delhran, N.J. 08075 .

Dean Mn. Hammen:

413 COOPER STREET
CAMDEN, N. J. 08102

PHONE: 963.5510
(Area Code 609)

August 12, 1977

- e

This 4i4 to confirm that we hauq a sendious Lender neady
o commit open-end purchasde onden financing subject zo the
verndfication of all documentation and ﬁactéa

Since time is of the essence, we are awaiting youn input.

SEL/jam

Sincehrely youns,

CITATION MORTGAGE CORPORATION

Executive Vice Presdident

Exhibit €
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1=019572A216 08/04/77
' CAMDEN 'NJ 8/4/TT

A L SIMMONS

TLX CITATION CMON

606 ORANGEWOOD COURT

HAVE INVESTOR WILLING
384 ACRE TRACT,
AND CONSTRUCTION UPON SUBMISSION O F PRO
WISH TO CONTINUE,

CONROE TEXAS 7730}

ADDITIONAL FUNDS AVAILASB

PLEASE CONTACT OUR COR

CITY, MARK EQUITIES, '

SIDNEY LITT

16119 EST

MGMCOMP MGM

TELEX 8
b Y

A

2 m;mmmmmasm,,*#m-m :

HOUA

TO LOAN 1,5 MILLION FOR ACQUISITION OF

LE FOR LAND IMPROVEMENTS
PER. UNDERWRITING, IF YOU
RESPONDENT IN SALT LAKE

31865
——nlb

'!‘QQ,,A‘

. i sen = A A R Gt LR Jaﬂ«»«/‘»»:«é.:.-.vr[.‘\-,;ﬁ‘? b aa T
[ -
. o, ’ -
B ot ‘e
i ! ‘. [
, CSHIUMAN AND CHAIRLES : : L ﬂ
N ATEORMEYS AT Law y ot
. LANRON i, SHUNMAN LOO VAR PITUE D
." " "‘ BARDBARA L, CHAMNLES . BOAL AN CHILS e S, s
- o PHIEADSEFR 0N, PREMSYL . LEDET T+ SR
132101 I'L)('.U"nl' et sl
ey December 7, 1977 , o , Lot
1 b . 2 '
LN
. ) . t |
‘; L} - oy 0
: M. Ross Worthington
elliaay Lake, . Inc.
. R.b.e 1 » i
ARSI Pove Jervis, Mew York 12771
o i lloliday Lalie, Montaane, HMew Jersev
- Dzar ir. Worthington:
) ] B .
R I am informed that Citation Lortgage Corporation is.
A coopEepared to issuc a stand-by cowmaitment for the abova-
(ﬁ}n captioned project in the anount oF $5,000,000.00.
Bt ' . .
‘ This office will process the papers involvad. Unfortunataly, ) |
we are overloaded at prescent and it will be at least ons ‘ A
‘ veek before we can complete the file. ;
'\ ' > i
2 Very zzruly yourss, ( :
“‘ , . ; /,'_,v ) ) Ry .
R ‘ fos g oL /// v
T LR \"m’_ o, s_;-/ I e R g
I ‘ f { S et 7 v ¢ e~ 4 1
v' H ,\' LI o -
A LARRON K. SIUMAN
. LKS:k - ' !
. cc:  James R. Steadman ;
|
{
! +
b -
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. 1-019623 C273 09/30/77 TLX CITATION CMDN PSWB -«*h
‘... CAMDEN NJ 9/30/77 : S

: T -\ e SO — e 4;‘ -
MIDDLETOWN, VA 22645 = i
E&"&Jﬂ &&iﬂ ﬁxii I g -g
western union @l gram ] o
.*'***uk“

e R LIy b o HhH it s A

DR GRANT YOST
.P 0 BOX 26

ﬁfu' PATERSON WA 99345 .
T, :
* " WE HAVE MADE FORMAL APPLICATION FOR ISSUANCE OF A SECOND TRUST
~ - DEED COMMITMENT ON YOUR BEHALF WITH TERMS AND CONDITIGHS AS
¥ FOLLOWS:
.. AMOUNT: $3,000,000;
“V . TERMs 5 YEARS;.
_RATE;  10°0/0 ADD-ON.
" - A FORMAL COMMITMENT WITH LIST OF CLOSING DOCUMENTS WILL BE
(" FORTHCOMING IN THE NEXT FEW DAYS,
"" A REFUNDABLE APPLICATION FEE OF $30,000 MUST BE WIRED TO
., . CITATION MORTGAGE CORP ACT#2-01671-5 IMMEDIATELY.
G%. . SIDNEY LITT, EXEC VP
;.. 'CITATION MORTGAGE CORP TELEX 831865
7277 1452 EST
;. . MaMcouP Haw )
.
i Exhibit F
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Il:lll‘nnll A\ORJCAGE CO
(O 205 13108 Arcanz pyps
D.-.V:_.. Unt II:A 52801 |
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HAVE s3cuRzd Loa 2 | |
o , R LOnN GUARANT LS FOR R OJ SPEDALE N QSPITAL Al
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SIDRZY LITT, Exgc up
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LABRON K,SHUMAN
BARBARA L CHARLES

AL+ et s o drmpaana e b0 1

SFIUMAN AND CHARLES

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

500 LAND TiTLE DUILDING
BROAD AMD CHESTNUT STREETS .
PHILADE} PHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19110

(215) LOCUST B-417}

October 25, 1977

Mr. Vern Stacey

vern Stacey Construction Co.
2602 North 400 Rast

Ogden, Ut.

Re:

‘Project:

84404

Stacey Square and Warehouse #89
Borrower: Vern Stacey

Dear Mr. Stacey:

Cﬁ} This is to advise you that

your loan for the above property-
has been approved as follows:
Amount: $500,000,.
Rate: 15 constant
Term: 10 years

Your commitment fee is payable to

Commitment Pee: (1%) $5000
Processing Fee: $2500 of the commitment fee
(non-refundable)

the Escrow Account of

Labron K. Shuman, Esquire, Escrow
Mortgage Corporation.
as follows:

Counsel for Citation

Labron K. Shuman, Esquire
Escrow Account No. 435-707-8
Provident National Bank
Broad and Chestnut Streets
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Attn: Robert Rowe

Upon receipt of funds in th
check, cashier check or ban

k check and subject to the
clearance of these funds,

your commitment will be issued
stating fully all the term

s and closing requirements.

Ten banking days after receipt of your check must be

allowed for clearance.

If wiring, funds are to be wired

e form of bank wire, certified

Exhibit #

\‘ o // '/A

- RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

v e Bk s s R e e R SRR

e e PP VU L

A charge of one-quarter of 1% of the loan amount will be
made against the commitment fee upon issuance of the
commitment. This charge shall be deemed earned by the
lender at the time of issuance. The balance of the
commitment fee shall be earned by acceptance of the

commitment.

If your. commltment fee is not received by the 01051ng of
the banking day, Friday, October 29, 1977, at 3:00 o clock
p.m., EST, this notice of commltment shall be void.

Very truly yours,

). i

//’

o '{.

LABRON K. SHUMAN
LKS:k

cc:  Citation Mortgage Corporation

CERTIFIED MATIL
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CITATUON Morldage oy

LPs Cagria st
CAlvulre, N, 4, 00,102
FHONG 983.5310

CITATION MORTGAGE CORPORATION £ CITATION EQUITIES CIRPORATIUON
THIRTY YEARS OF FINAMCIAL SERVICE AS
LENDERS, BROKERS, PARTICIPANTS § CONSULTARTS

President.cesessasoccsessasde TYLER NeHUTT
Vice-President.cavesvesssssSIONEY E. LITT
SCCLCLALYesessnasssnannesss DURIS S, MaBUTT

TERABULCE e evsosssvsnssaveess JANE Al HARTIN
REFTRENCES

ACCOUNEANEsvesrnavssasossnss SERNARD J. EGAN, CPA
Bemiarnd J. Egan Assocdiales
781 ¢ s, hue,
Cove L otod, Hew Jaasay J310¢
Gdu » e » 1509

BaNKEensovosnnensscsnsaness WILLIAN RUHRER, PRESIOERT .
First Peoples Nationz2 Bank of New Jensey
Cutlibent Road £ Hacarthua Heva.
taddon Township, New Jersey
¢ $69 - §5¢ - 4308

BARNEY BROWN, PRESIDERT
Citizens UndiLed Tank
Vineland, New Jeasey 08380
609 - 692 - 1500

Jieyal Counseleseesvescaceas s ROSERT E. GLADSTN, ES2
Gtadden, Bilenly § Paglione
30} Coopex Si.
Camden, Hew Jersey
609 - 964 - 0160

Page 2 of 4
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L West Coast Counsel......... .W\LYER F. PETTII, ES2.
. Covededs, Leers £ Mandin
{ 884 Mostgonery S¢L.
i Sui Franzdsco, Califonnia 9411}
i1 415 - 43¢ - 4o0¢
i
It
i International Counsel......,JACK ARNGLD, ESH,
Q 120 E. S54h S¢, o
3 lew Yoak, New Yoak
i 212 - 755 - 3162 : '
3 GLIRGE COCHER, ESQ. .
i . Spchet § London
i Cuil o Westean Budlding
i . 15 Colunbus Cincle -
i . dew Youl, Naw Yol 10023
* 212 -~ 541 - 7070
? Management Counsel....eto.. SIONEY £, LITT

sidney £, Lits Associates
funtingdon Valley, Pa. 19005
215 - 9471 ~ 2700

Financial Consultant,,..,....KARL 90 PETTIT, JR,

124 Bayand lanag
) Princetan, Hewt Jansey 08540
ij:_ 699 ~ 914 - 3404 .
;; i . . .
Vi ) bond Consultant.............lALTER §. Kokors, JR.
§ 7-3 Tatlgate
H . . dencnern, New Jensey 0851%
1 - 609 - 499 - 3649
1 .
; European Consultant.....,...00TTFRILD FUGGER
i 11 R{ten Gasse
Gasel, Switzenland
; .
1
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‘ . : LTI T
T ’ A_SCETRTIC BIOGRAPHICAL & EVALUR®TON OF " OFF~SHOREVOPS s
: i S _ .
SRR S I o OF /BY.
- ’, . - ’ “;} ! ) 4 l A e e .
| EVYAN JACOB LOUERSE-WALTON
i

CHAIRMAN, THE WALTON GROUP
L b Y

PARTIAL LIST OF COMPLETED TROJECTS

oumcmqwmqrmydm“.ﬁ@wv;ﬁ%qrﬂwﬂﬂw 1 %l ~ The above-named is a British §ubjec§, married.with two.daughters.
construstion Flnancing....... Beue Gelt por | | He has travelled to 87 countries, with recognised ability in the
Condominium Financing.,...... AN, 14C. S 2| majority of these countries; the major ones being: GENEVA-ZURICH,
I@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%”ﬁ%%nuu f SR ' , (Switzerland), LONDON,(United Kindom), NEW YORK (U.S.A.),MUNICH-
At CRetn o e | ; , - BERLIN-BONN-FRANKFURT-COLOGNE (W.Germany), PARIS-LYON-JAN LE PAIN
fecounts fee. Financing..... 6 CRCDIT. § ACCEPTACE ‘CoRy, = i (France),ROME—NAPLES-FLORENCE-VENICE—MILAN(Ita]y),LUXEMBOURG,
' Nrav-;\round Financing...... PAUL'S SUPER MARKETS, InC. ‘ | . AHSTERDAM;ROTTERD/\M—MASSTRICH(HO]1and),TORANTO-CALAGRY—VANCOUVER,
oot Sung City, Hew Jenscy ! . B.C.,MONTREAL (CANADA) ,BAHAMAS,GRAND CAYMAN ISLANDS, (B.W.1.) DUTCH
Restaurant Financing.,........ SURF CITY HUTEL § RUSTAURANT : : _ o . ANTILLES,BARBADOS,S[OL(KOFE&),TOKYOﬁBBE-KYOTO(Jagan))BANKOK(Tha1'
Sund Chay, New Jensey : land), LA PAZ(Bolivia), PANAMA(Republic de Panama ,BRAZILIA-SAN
fortaage Bananeing. ivne. et tmaun. Han JonsoprLY COR. L ; PAOLO- RIO DE JANEIRO-BELEM(Brazil),BUENOS AIRES-MENDOZA(Argentina),
Land Development Financing...3ATCO ENTERPRISCS ‘ O | LIMA(Peru) ,ATHENS (Greece), MALAYSIA, MANILA(Ph111ap7ngs), TAIWAN,
R RS ' TEL AVIV,JERUSALEM(Israel), TEHRAN(Iran), HONG KONG, MADRID(Spain),
! Lo
Link Firancing............... TOX CIASE FLOERAL SAVINGS § LOAN ASSK. l SYDNEY-HELBOURNE-CANBERRA—BRISBANE-ADELAIDE-PERTH(Austr‘a]1a),STQCK-
fox Chase, pa. ; o~ 'HOLM(Sweden),QOPHENHAGEN(Denmark),COLUMBO(Cey]on),NEN DELHI(India),
Aequisition Floancing........ Uithes moiashe STEAN HEAT co. ‘ : (i” MEXICO, ANDORRA, LIBERIA, LIECHTENSTEIN,CENTRAL & SOUTH AMERICA as
e T T ; S ' well as countries in North Africa. o
Conbroction Finmaeisg. 1111 HEKCY BUiLotyG B | ' ~ S :
Liotel Pinancing.............. DIPLONAT MATEL ; Banks and certain affluent contacts that have been estab]ished over
Construction Financing.......Atfantie City, New Jeaavy X : . : . the years:- . »
Lease ~ Buy Back Financing. . ANERTZAN EDUCATIONAL CounCIL ) : ' o
, . e e : | C. Henry BUHL - James ROOSEVELT - Pasquele CHIOMENTI - DriiErich
ety SR HT e, e of e nions types o ‘ : | : MENDE ~ E11 WALLITT - Sir Eric Wynham WHITE - Bruno A. HUGT ~Jack -
izii:tgciﬁdiga‘g%zgugggA{:f_!cf:aac any projeet Lo tie key Lo oua DREYFUS - w.w.WYATT - Baron E.

CLIQUE - Baron von BUCHEARODE -3
HUNTER - Erik SIGRIST - Jacob TZUR - Harold KAPLAN - Baron' Edond

i de ROTHSCHILD - Dr. Reinfold POHL - Presidente Jose REMON, .~ -Prse-
T idente Jose FIGUERES - BANQUE INTERNATIONALE & LUXEMBOURG' Bank

g : H. ALBERT de BARY,Amsterdam - BANQUUE PRIVEE,Zurich - CREDIT
: ' SUISSE,Switzerland - MONTREAL TRUST (a subsidiar

y of.-Royal. Bank of
« . Canada), ODB (Overseas Development Bank,Switzerland - International
: ; ’ Credit Bank de Geneva,Switzerland - FIDUCIARY TRUST,Bahamas.,- INVES-

TORS BANK,Luxembourg - BANQUE ROTHSCHILD de PARI

S,France ,#4SOCTETAT
de  BANCA ANDORRANA,Andorra - QRBIS BANK,Munich,W

. Germany-- FINTER
BANK DE Zurich (Switzerlandz) and Lake Como(Italy - IVM Invest Man-

! ‘ i i agement,Curacao(Dutch Antilles) - ENSKILDA BANK, -Sweden”'(a holding
i N company of Interford) - Resots International,Bahamas - .POSEIDON L
NICKEL MINES,Australia-Sassoon Bank,London (.K.) :- WESTMINISTER =-*7

BANK,London (U.K.) - LOEB,RHOADES & BEAR, STEARNS “CO, .- BANQUE:
Col LAMBERT ,BELGIUM. | A EARRS LOW

‘el
AN
2, -~ T "
NI )
. ; H LAY AP e

. S .

EEELIS S AR B4 .’.v"-r, TR L PR
Ry fe AL AL RETCA T & T
Ut ha . """.‘LJ".‘ e e S
PEER! DS - LR T

Have held Directorship in over 40

leading Banksﬁéﬁa firms;blué" :
government and private holdings."

1 - innumerable equity positions with

Page 4 of 4
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APPENDIX IV : . ‘ (\'\w ;
Page 1.of 4 - SIINEY E. LITT AND ASSOCIATES
_ Amount " Loss to
- Borrower State Fee Paid Recipient of Fee Returned Borrower
H.R. Worthington PA $ 77,895 Sidney ILitt - ‘
$ 3,500 Financial Energy Corp. (FEC) -
"’ S 5‘,000 ; An@erson—?richard -
] _ $ 600 Nancy Brundle - $ 86,995
Mitchell Harmer PA $ 2,500 Sidney Litt -
{ $ 3,500 FEC - $ 6,000
‘ James Steadman PA $ 3,400 Sidney Litt -
* $ 6,000 Anderson-Prichard - $ 9,400
Sam Lebidine PA $ 2,500 Sidney Litt - $ 2,500
Paul Stephano PA $ 9,000 Anderson-Prichard -
5 $ 1,400 Sidney Litt - $ 10,400
i : = -
g William S. Ayre PA $ 1,500 Sidrey Litt - $ 1,500 :
’{% : Sidney Litt
L Herbert Lazar PA $ 3,000 _Alpha Mortgage Corp. - $ 3,000
| Eugene Sall PA $ 4,375 Sidney Litt. - $- 4,375

e I ¢
b 55y s i b She b

Susnoee
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APPENDIX 1V SIDNEY E. LITT AND ASSOCTATES. :
Page 2 of 4 ' i
Amount Ioss to '
Borrower State Fee Paid Recipient of Fee Returned Borrower
. | . R
Gordon Reid TX $200,000 Sidney Litt - - $200,000 !
Melvin Williams TX $ 2,750 o Nation-wide Funding Inc. -
$ 2,500 L. Brian Trachman -
$ 5,800 Sidney Litt - $ 11,050
Sidney Litt , ;
A.L. Simmons ™ S 18,000 Iabron K. Shuman $ 18,000 ‘
‘ Sidney Litt
$ 1,900 Nancy Brundle - !
$ 3,500 FEC - $ 5,400
Citation Mortgage Corp.
Joseph Rechenchide Minn $ 3,500 Sidney Iitt - S 3,500
Echstein Department Store Minn $ 1,152 Mark Equities Ltd. Inc. - $ 1,152
Pleasant Hills Nursing Hame Minn $ 1,500 Mark Bguities Ltd. Inc. - $ 1,500
| St. Croix Mall Minn $ 1,000 Mark Eguities Ltd. Inc. - $ 1,000
| ‘
I Hanson House Restaurant Minn $ 1,585 Mark Equities Ltd. Inc. - $ 1,585
Prospect Park Nursing Home Minn $ 500 Mark Equities Ltd..Inc. - $ 500
: Peppermint Square {
%\ Shopping Center Minn $ 1,152 Mark BEquities Ltd. Inc. - $ 1,152 |
| ,

PP
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APPENDIX IV SIDWEY E. LITT AND ASSOCTATES
j Page 3 of 4 .
i o . Loss to
: Borrower . State Fee Paid Recipient of Fee Returned Borrower
Ralph Akin NV $_ 3,000 FEC
$ 4,500 Mark Fouities, Litd. Inc. $ 7,500
Citation Mortgage Corp.
Paul Unruh NV $ 10,598 Gottfried Fugger $ 10,598
Herb Tams NJT $12,850 Sidney Litt ,
!
S 500 I,. Brian Trachman $ 5,600, |
|
Iaurel Pacers & Trotters Inc. :
Ann Maurene Burke NJ S 80,000 Sidney Iitt S 80,000
Southern AGRT ILtd, Ark $220,000 Sidnev Litt $220,000
: Sicdney Litt
Grant Yost Wash S 30,9000 Iabron Shuman
‘ - Sidney Litt
! Nancy Brundle
é $ 20,000 Jeff Holland
i .
|
ii $ 3,500 FEC $ 54,400
4
f‘ Vern Stacey UT S 4,000 Sidney ILitt
L $ 4,000 Mark Equities, Ltd. Inc. $ 8,000
. Paul Shambo NY $ 4,300 Sidney Litt $ 4,300
P . Sidney Iitt :
$ 16,593 Nancy Brundle $ 16,593

’ ‘ Pack & Company
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: APPENDIX IV SIDNEY E. LITf AND ASSOCIATES
. Page 4 of 4 ' '
| ‘ - Amount Loss to
l Borrower State Fee Paid Recipient of Fee Returned Borrower
Ontario Sidney Iitt ' f
Jack Sharpe Canada $ 25,750 Iabron Shuman - «
. $ 2,183 Mark Equities, Ltd. Inc. -
i $ 1,500 FEC - $ 29,433
‘ Carl Richardscn ID $ 7,500 Sidney Litt - $ 7,500
i
a . 5
‘ . {
S June S. Bourget D $ 3,500 Sidney Litt - $ 3,500 !
i Iee Scott ID $ 10,000 Sidney Litt $ 2,500 $ 7,500 ;
John Maxwell D $ 7,500 Sidney Litt $ 2,500 $ 5,000 |
| .
Jim Erwin N.M. $ 10,100 Sidney Litt $ 2,500 $ 7,600
! R.J. Philips A $ 55,000 Sidney Litt -
2; $ 3,500 FEC - $ 58,500
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' APPENDIX V FRANK 3% COLLETTT
. Page 1 of 3
j Amount Loss to
| - Borrower State Fee Paid Recipient of Fee Returned Borrower
% Reading Motor Inn
i Fred Lippold Pa. $67,500 Frank A. Colletti = $67,500
. IRA Swartz Pa. $32,500 Frank A. Colletti - $32,500
R.B.R. Corporation |
i Edward Ressler Pa. $33,500 Frank A. Colletti - $33,500
. Peter Wirs Pa. $9,500 Fr